
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Town Council  

FROM: David E. Cox, Town Manager  

DATE: April 21, 2022 

SUBJECT: Agenda Information – 4/26/2022 

The following is additional or summary information regarding matters on the upcoming Town 
Council Agenda.  The numbering below follows the agenda, and some routine or self-
explanatory items are not discussed in this memo.  As you review your packet materials, please 
do not hesitate to contact the appropriate staff member or me prior to the Council meeting 
with any questions or concerns.  Often, these conversations can help staff and me be prepared 
for the Council meeting and be ready to facilitate a more productive and efficient meeting for 
everyone.  

7 Resolutions/Ordinances/Policies/Proclamations 
7a Ordinance Regarding Limited Maintenance on Certain Private Roads – Based on 
information received at the various meetings and the public hearing to be held prior to this 
meeting, the Council is asked to consider the proposed Ordinance, which is reflective of the 
several discussions held by the Council.   The ordinance is in response to ongoing discussions 
related to Fern Lane and other private road maintenance in Town.  It specifies that limited 
maintenance services that will be provided on a specific list of private roads on which the 
services have been provided historically and allows the Council to determine whether 
additional services would be provided. 

Recommendation:  Consider the ordinance for adoption. 

8 Continued Business 
8b Consideration of actions related to the Town’s FY 2023 Annual Budget - The Council is 
asked to consider the proposed fiscal year 2022/2023 Town Budgets for Education and General 
Government and the Town’s Capital Improvement Plan.  The budgets and plan were developed over 
several meetings including those of the Capital Improvements Committee, the Board of Education, and 
the Board of Finance.  The Board of Finance recommended budget was received by the Town Council at 
its April 12 meeting.  The total recommended budget is $51,788,915, including $34,272,597 for 
Education and $17,515,318 for General Government, which is divided among Town government 
expenses ($12,483,632), Debt Service ($4,176,461) and Transfers/Capital Improvement ($855,255).  The 
current version of the budget, which is included in the packet, is also posted on the Town website in the 
Finance Department as the Board of Finance Proposed FY 2023 Budget.  If the Council is prepared to 

https://www.easthamptonct.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif7556/f/pages/bof_proposed_fy_2022-2023_budget_binder.pdf


Town Council - Agenda Information – 4/26/2022 
April 21, 2022 
Page 2 
 

 
 

approve a budget at this meeting, it is asked to set the Annual Town Meeting and referendum dates.  
Staff recommends, based on required publication timelines and past practice, the Annual Town Budget 
Meeting be held on Tuesday, May 10 at 6 or 6:30 pm prior to the Town Council meeting and the Budget 
referendum on Tuesday, May 17.  Once approved, the document will be issued as the Town Council 
Recommended Budget.  The Council is also asked to consider and approve the Capital Improvements 
Plan for FY2023 as recommended by the Board of Finance as included in the draft budget. 
 

Recommended Actions: 
1. Determine the recommended budget amounts.  
2. Adopt a motion to direct that a Town Meeting be called for Tuesday, May 10 beginning at a 

specific time in the Town Hall for the purpose of considering the Town’s FY 2023 budgets and to 
adjourn consideration of the budgets to referendum on Tuesday, May 17 in accordance with 
State Statute and Town Charter. 

3. Approve the Capital Improvements Plan. 
 
9 New Business 
9a Consideration of the Schedule of Fees and Charges – In accordance with the newly 
created policy, the Town Council is asked to review both the existing fees and charges assessed 
by the Town for various services and activities as well as the proposed increases to some of 
those fees and charges effective in the new fiscal year.  Many of the existing fees/charges are 
not proposed to increase.  However, some are proposed to increase to better reflect the actual 
cost of providing the service and to be comparable to area municipalities.  In the case of 
fire/fire safety permitting, these are proposed new fees.  Currently, no fees are charged for plan 
review and permitting of projects subject to the State fire safety codes aside from general fees 
charged for building permits, which make no distinction between residential and commercial 
work in terms of rate. 

 Recommendation:  Approve the current fees and determine whether to implement 
some or all of the increases. 

 
The remainder of the items are of a routine nature, in the sole purview of the Council or are 
announcements.  Please contact me or the appropriate staff member with questions or 
concerns. 



Town Council Regular Meeting 1 4/12/2022 Minutes 

Town of East Hampton 
Town Council Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
Town Hall Council Chambers and Zoom 

MINUTES 

Present: Chairman Mark Philhower, Vice Chairman Tim Feegel, Council Members Pete Brown, 
Brandon Goff, Kevin Reich, and Alison Walck and Town Manager David Cox. 

Not Present:  Eric Peterson 

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 
Chairman Philhower called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Council Chambers and 
via Zoom. 

Adoption of Agenda 
A motion was made by Mr. Goff, seconded by Ms. Walck, to adopt the agenda with the addition of 
Item 15b under Executive Session for Personnel Information. Voted (6-0). 

Approval of Minutes 
A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to approve the minutes of the Town 
Council Regular Meeting of March 22, 2022 as written. Voted (6-0) 

Public Remarks 
Mike Piergalini, 16 Fern Lane, commented that neither the Town nor the Town Attorney has 
responded to his attorney’s letter regarding Fern Lane. He continues to feel that actions by the Town 
over the years has accepted Fern Lane as a town road.  If necessary, he will continue toward litigation. 
He reviewed multiple sections of the ordinance and feels the ordinance is flawed.  Mark Deighton, 17 
Fern Lane conceded his 3 minutes to Mr. Piergalini. 

Pam Hatfield, 37 Fern Lane, commented that she feels the revised ordinance is more reflective of the 
services provided in the past except Section 273-16 B & C which implies the residents will be charged 
to fully pave the road. She would like this section amended.  She also asked if private road signs will 
be put on other private roads in town and when repairs will be done to Fern Lane. 

Terese Fishman, 13 Fern Lane, noted she is concerned about the private road ordinance and the 
sections regarding resurfacing only small portions of the road.   

Presentations 
None 

Bids & Contracts 
Contract Award for Gildersleeve Drive Site Improvements 
An RFP was issued for the construction of the access road on the WPCA wastewater treatment plant 
property for Eversource related to the Air Line Trail improvements in this area.  Bids were received 

Agenda Item 3a



 
Town Council Regular Meeting  2 4/12/2022 Minutes  

from five companies and Priority Landscaping provided the lowest proposal at $56,000.  The engineer 
has evaluated the company through its references and recommends the contract award.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Goff, to award the bid for Gildersleeve Site 
Improvements to Priority Landscaping in the amount of $56,000.  Voted (6-0) 
 
Resolution/ Ordinances/ Policies/ Proclamation 
Proclamation for Retiring DPW Employee Dan Sargent 
A proclamation was presented to Department of Public Works employee Dan Sargent, congratulating 
him on his retirement after 27 years of service. 
 
Review and Set Public Hearing for an Ordinance Amending Chapter 273 of the Code of the 
Town of East Hampton Regarding Streets and Sidewalks Concerning Limited Maintenance of 
Private Roads 
Mr. Cox provided an updated version of the draft ordinance with changes from the Town Attorney.  
He provided responses to some questions that have been asked.  He noted small portions of the roads 
may be repaired rather than just potholes.  The language regarding severe disrepair has been removed.  
Larger repairs are at the discretion of the Town Council.  The placing of Private Way signs will be 
researched and corrected where needed. There was no definite answer to what repairs would occur 
when.  He did note that a more routine schedule of repairs and activities will be prepared. 
 
Council members would like a listing of what maintenance will be done to the private roads for the 
next meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to set a Public Hearing date of April 26, 
2022 at 6:00pm for the ordinance.  Voted (6-0) 
 
Resolution Correcting the Acceptance of Sunrise Lane in the Skyline Estates Subdivision 
Chairman Philhower recused himself from this item. 
 
Sunrise Lane was accepted as a town road in 2019 however, there was an error in the amount of right 
of way that was accepted due to a change that was made to the road during development.  A resolution 
with a corrected map is presented to correct the error. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Feegel, seconded by Mr. Reich, to adopt the resolution accepting the 
corrected Sunrise Lane improvements and right of way.  Voted (5-0) 
 
Chairman Philhower returned to the meeting. 
 
Continued Business 
Sub-Committee Reports & Updates 
Mr. Reich reported that the High School Athletic Fields Building Committee met on April 7.  There 
were some minor repairs to the sod portion of the baseball field. They discussed possibly waiting for 
the track and tennis court resurfacing until June but the contractor’s schedule would not allow for this 
change. The track resurfacing will start when the evening temperatures are above 50 degrees and the 
tennis court will be done after the track. 
 



 
Town Council Regular Meeting  3 4/12/2022 Minutes  

New Business 
Review & Possible Approval of Police Department General Order 5.8 – Traffic Accident 
Investigation 
Police Chief Dennis Woessner provided an overview of the changes to Police Department General 
Order 5.8 – Traffic Accident Investigation.  The change provides that an officer must have persons 
involved in a crash that are suspected to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs be tested by a Drug 
Recognition Expert.  Possibly within a year the department will have a certified Drug Recognition 
Expert but, in the meantime, there is one certified officer at Troop K. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Goff, seconded by Ms. Walck, to approve Police Department General 
Order 5.8 – Traffic Accident Investigation.  Voted (6-0) 
 
Discussion of Town Hall on a Private Road 
Mr. Philhower noted that he was adamant in original discussions of the Town Hall building project 
that the building be on a town road not a private road however this language was never followed.  He 
would like to have the Town Manager see how this can be corrected.  The road is structurally built to 
town standards.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Goff, to actively seek a process to transfer the 
Town Hall portion of the road starting at Route 66 to the Town Hall building to a public road after 
final paving. Voted (6-0) 
 
Transmittal of 2022-2023 Budget from Board of Finance 
The Town Council officially received the FY 2022-2023 Annual Town Budget from the Board of 
Finance.  The Council will give formal consideration to the budget and related resolutions for the 
Town Meeting and referendum at the April 26 meeting. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Mr. Cox provided his written report for the Council members which will be included with the minutes 
filed in the Town Clerk’s Office.  
  
Appointments 
None 
 
Tax Refunds 
A motion was made by Mr. Goff, seconded by Ms. Walck, to approve tax refunds in the amount of 
$2,508.87. Voted (6-0) 
 
Public Remarks 
Pam Hatfield, 37 Fern Lane, commented that it is outrageous to hear discussion about the acceptance 
of a private road after the discussion of the ordinance regarding private roads. She wants to know when 
Fern Lane residents can expect to see road repairs. 
 
Communications, Correspondence & Announcement 
March 2022 Board and Commission Summary 
Council members received the March 2022 Board and Commission Summary. 
 



Town Council Regular Meeting 4 4/12/2022 Minutes 

Executive Session 
a. Strategy and Negotiation Regarding Collective Bargaining – Police Union
b. Personnel Matter

A motion was made by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to enter Executive Session at 7:25pm for 
Strategy and Negotiation Regarding Collective Bargaining – Police Union and Personnel Matter.  The 
Town Manager is invited into the session.  Voted (6-0) 

Executive Session ended at 8:06pm 

Adjournment – No action will be taken following Executive Session 
Mr. Philhower adjourned the meeting at 8:06pm 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cathy Sirois 
Recording Clerk 



Ordinance No. 2022.01 
Page 1 of 4 

Town of East Hampton 
Middlesex County, Connecticut 

DRAFT – April 12, 2022 

Ordinance No. 2022.01 

An Ordinance Amending Chapter 273 of the Code of the Town of East 
Hampton Regarding Streets and Sidewalks Concerning Limited Maintenance 

of Private Roads 

Pursuant to Chapter II of the East Hampton Town Charter, and Conn. Gen. Statute Section 
7-148(c)(6)(C), the East Hampton Town Council hereby adopts the following Ordinance 
Concerning Limited Maintenance of Private Roads. 

Section 1: Chapter 273 of the Code of the Town of East Hampton is hereby amended by the 
creation and addition of Article VI regarding Private Roads as follows: 

ARTICLE VI Private Roads 

273-15 Purpose. 

Within the Town of East Hampton there currently exist many privately owned rights of way, 
streets, lanes, drives and roads (collectively referred to herein as “Private Roads”). Such Private 
Roads have been established over many years of use by adjoining property owners, which provide 
vehicular access for the property owners, and residents, along such Private Roads. Such Private 
Roads have not been accepted by the Town as public roads, and historically have not been 
maintained by the owners, or the abutting owners, of the Private Road to Town of East Hampton 
Street Standards. As a result, some of these Private Roads have deteriorated and are unsafe for public 
or private passage. In order to ensure the safety of the property owners, residents, and the public 
who travel over such Private Roads, and to ensure safe passage of emergency vehicles, service 
vehicles, vendors vehicles, and other critical vehicles, and the safe passage of invitees and guests of 
residents who live along such Private Roads, the Town has determined that it is in the public interest 
that limited maintenance of such Private Roads is desirable and necessary, as may be determined 
from time to time by the Director of Public Works . This ordinance shall provides the director of 
public works with the discretionary authority to determine the manner in which the Town may 
provide certain limited maintenance to such Private Roads. 

273-16 Private Roads approved for limited maintenance. 

A. The Public Works Department is authorized to provide those limited maintenance 
services described in Section 273-17 of this chapter for those Private Roads as may be 
determined to require limited maintenance by the Town Council, as follows: 

ROAD NAME Length and Location 

Boulder Road 1150’ Lake Drive to terminus 

Agenda Item 7a



Ordinance No. 2022.01 
Page 2 of 4 

Brook Trail 635’ Pine Trail to terminus 
Byron Road 100’ Browning Drive to terminus 

Day Point Road 656’ Old Marlborough Road to 
pavement end 

Fern Lane 1585’ Middle Haddam Road to turn 
around 

Green Road 576’ Hog Hill to turn around 
Green Road 240’ Middle Haddam Road to turn 

around 
Hale Road 588’ Lake Drive to turn around 

Laurel Trail 341’ Pine Trail to driveway at #18 
Markham Lane 390’ East High Street to 

turn around 
Mountain Trail 535’ Pine Trail to driveway at #26 
O'Neill Lane 750’ Old Marlborough Road to turn 

around 
Park Road 161’ Poe Road to pavement end 
Pine Trail 1057’ East High Street to turn 

around 
Poe Road 155’ Byron Road to Park Road 

Railroad Avenue 725’ Watrous Street to turn around 
Spellman Point Road 1175’ Bay Road to the south 

Starr Place 467’ Summit Street to turn around 
Tennyson Road 529’ Mark Twain Drive to Whittier 

Road 
West Avenue 302’ West Street to driveway 

at #35 

B. The Private Roads, or parts thereof, approved for maintenance shall be shown on a map which 
shall be available for public inspection in the town clerk's office. The Town Council may 
amend the list of approved Private Roads eligible for limited maintenance, by adding or 
removing such Private Roads from the list, in the manner prescribed in the Town Charter for 
the adoption of ordinances. 

273-17 Limited Maintenance services to be provided. 

A. The maintenance services provided under section 273-16 of this chapter shall be limited to 
the following services as these services may be typically applied to similar public roads at the 
discretion of the Public Works Director: 
(1) Snow plowing and deicing activities; 

(2) Sweeping; 
(3) Surface patching including, but not limited to, pothole repair and repairs involving surface 

repaving of small segments of a given roadway; 



Ordinance No. 2022.01 
Page 3 of 4 

(4) Installation and maintenance of any “official traffic-control devices” and “traffic control 
sign” and which are approved by the “traffic authority” all as defined in Conn. Gen. Stat. 
14-297. 

B. The maintenance services provided under section 273-16 of this chapter are not intended to 
include broad resurfacing of large segments of a given roadway, improvements involving 
significant repairs of subsurface road structure, installation or modification of drainage, 
application of chip seal or other similar surface restoration applications to a full roadway or 
large segments of a given roadway or other similar reconstruction or rehabilitation activities 
unless such activities are specifically authorized by the Town Council as described in section 
273-17.C. 

C. Upon the request of the owners of, or those property owners abutting the Private Road, and if 
the town considers it necessary to public safety or otherwise desirable in its sole and absolute 
discretion to provide additional work, services or improvements to the Private Roads listed in 
this ordinance, then such work, services or improvements may be provided by the town or its 
designees provided a written agreement is executed between the town and the owners of the land 
upon which the road rests, or which the road benefits, concerning the scope of such work, 
services or improvements, and shall be at the sole cost and expense of such owners. The town 
shall not provide any additional work, service or improvements unless the written agreement 
apportions costs among the owners of, or those property owners abutting, the Private Road. 

273-18 Acceptance for maintenance not to be construed as acceptance as public highway. 

Authorization for the Director of Public Works to provide limited maintenance services for 
the Private Roads set forth in this ordinance, the providing of such limited maintenance services, 
and/or approval of additional work, services, or improvements under section 273-17 of this 
chapter shall not be considered acceptance of that Private Road as a public highway. 

273-19 Liability of Town. 

Notwithstanding the provisions of C.G.S. § 13a-149 or any other general statute or special 
act, the Town of East Hampton shall not be liable for personal injury or property damage caused 
by the condition of a Private Road on account of its discretionary acts of limited maintenance as 
provided herein 

273-20 Continued Validity of Street Standards. 

Nothing in this article shall be construed to modify or change any of the requirements set 
forth by the town planning and zoning commission, or the Town of East Hampton Street 
Standards, for the acceptance of new, and the maintenance and repair of existing, Town roads. 



Ordinance No. 2022.01 
Page 4 of 4 

Section 2: This ordinance is effective immediately upon its adoption and publication in 
accordance with Connecticut Statutes. 

Approved this ____ day of _____________ , 2022. 

TOWN COUNCIL ATTEST 

Mark Philhower, Chairperson Kelly Bilodeau, Town Clerk  



Town of East Hampton 
 CONNECTICUT 

FISCAL YEAR 2022‐2023 

Board of Finance Proposed Budget 
For 

Town Council 

April 6, 2022 

Agenda Item 8b



TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON

BOARD OF FINANCE PROPOSED BUDGET

July 1, 2022 ‐ June  30, 2023 

BOARD OF FINANCE 2022 to 2023

Actual Actual Revised PROPOSED INCREASE/ Percent Change

2019‐2020 2020‐2021 2021‐2022 2022‐2023 (DECREASE) From Revised Bud.

EXPENDITURES

EDUCATION 31,176,193$               32,131,949$             33,085,395$            34,273,597$                     1,188,202$           3.59%

TOWN OPERATIONS

   ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE 4,213,304                   4,376,452                 4,667,908                 4,850,126                         182,218                 3.90%

   PUBLIC SAFETY 2,548,537                   2,840,660                 2,982,208                 3,053,656                         71,448                   2.40%

   HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 417,175                       496,067                     500,698                    524,527                             23,829                   4.76%

   CULTURE & RECREATION 1,017,563                   1,093,637                 1,195,979                 1,236,308                         40,329                   3.37%

   REGULATORY 408,543                       429,226                     457,269                    461,822                             4,553                     1.00%

   PUBLIC WORKS 2,130,373                   2,197,122                 2,266,585                 2,357,193                         90,608                   4.00%

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
   OTHER FUNDS 40,000                         42,500                     42,500                     42,500                              ‐                         0.00%

   CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 1,499,681                   816,931                     812,725                    812,725                             ‐                          0.00%

DEBT SERVICE 3,223,384                   3,225,519               3,648,612               4,176,461                       527,849                 14.47%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,674,753$               47,650,063$             49,659,879$            51,788,915$                     2,129,036$           4.29%

REVENUES

FEDERAL REVENUES 5,298$                         2,523$                       ‐$                           ‐$                                    ‐$                      

GRANTS ‐ STATE OF CT  (EDUCATION) 7,066,380                   6,960,837                 6,923,665                 6,922,849                         (816)                       ‐0.01%

GRANTS ‐ STATE OF CT (OTHER) 556,601                       645,880                     633,781                    1,332,071                         698,290                 110.18%

LICENSES, PERMITS AND FEES 537,561                       973,760                     515,800                    638,800                             123,000                 23.85%

OTHER REVENUE 109,977                       99,286                       78,750                       72,880                               (5,870)                    ‐7.45%

INVESTMENT INCOME 96,090                         8,777                         20,000                       10,000                               (10,000)                  ‐50.00%

PROPERTY TAX REVENUE (PRIOR YEARS) 939,057                       894,118                     802,500                    819,100                             16,600                   2.07%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 127,082                       26,517                     27,315                     28,135                              820                        3.00%

TOTAL REVENUES  (Before taxes & fund balance) 9,438,046$                 9,611,698$              9,001,811$              9,823,835$                      822,024$              9.13%

USE OF FUND BALANCE ‐                             ‐                                      ‐                         

PROPERTY TAXES (Motor Vehicle) Capped at 29 mills 3,904,667$              4,168,311$                     

PROPERTY TAXES (Real Estate and Personal Property) 37,364,030$               37,899,013$             36,753,401$            37,796,769$                    

TOTAL REVENUES 46,802,076$               47,510,711$             49,659,879$            51,788,915$                     2,129,036$           4.29%

NET GRAND LIST (REAL ESTATE & PERSONAL PROPERTY) 1,149,470,916$         1,157,829,579$       1,080,488,641$       1,091,760,840$               11,272,199$         1.04%

NET GRAND LIST (MOTOR VEHICLE) 114,802,450$          145,923,728$                   31,121,278$         27.11%

VALUE OF MILL 1,132,229$                 1,140,462$               1,064,281$               1,075,384$                      

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE 98.50% 98.50% 98.50% 98.50%

ADOPTED MILL RATE 33.14                          33.14                       34.53                       35.15                                0.62                       1.80%

TOWN
GOVERNMENT

1



EDUCATION TOWN DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS & 

CAPITAL GRAND TOTAL

Budget Increase 3.59% 3.42% 14.47% 0.0% 4.29%

Expenditures 34,273,597$      12,483,632$     4,176,461$     855,225$         51,788,915$     

Estimated Revenue 6,922,849          2,900,986         ‐                    9,823,835$       

PROPERTY TAXES (Motor Vehicle) Capped at 29 mills 2,758,564          1,004,764         336,149         68,834              4,168,311        

PROPERTY TAXES (Real Estate and Personal Property) 24,592,184        8,577,882         3,840,312      786,391           37,796,769      

MILLS 22.87 7.98 3.57 0.73 35.15

65.0% 22.7% 10.2% 2.1% 100.0%

TOWN GOVERNMENT BUDGET

Town of East Hampton

BOARD OF FINANCE PROPOSED BUDGET

BUDGET SUMMARY

0.97 

0.34 
‐

0.43 

(0.45)
(0.67)

EDUCATION TOWN OPERATIONS CAPITAL & TRANSFERS DEBT SERVICE GRAND LIST CHANGE REVENUE GAIN

Mill Increase = 0.62 

Revenue related mill decrease = (1.12)Expenditure related mill increase = 1.74

2



Example of Estimated Taxes

2022‐2023

Proposed Mill Rate 35.15                

Proposed Mill Rate Change 0.62

Example of Estimated Taxes

Market Value Assessment Taxes

Yearly 

Increase

Monthly 

Increase

142,857$             100,000$            3,515$                62$                5$                    

214,286$             150,000$            5,273$                93$                8$                    

285,714$             200,000$            7,030$                124$              10$                 

357,143$             250,000$            8,788$                155$              13$                 

428,571$             300,000$            10,545$              186$              16$                 

714,286$             500,000$            17,575$              310$              26$                 

3



TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON

JULY 1, 2022 ‐ JUNE 30, 2023

ESTIMATED REVENUES

Actual Actual Budget Budget Increase/ Percent

2019‐2020 2020‐2021 2021‐2022 2022‐2023 (Decrease) Change

 FEDERAL GRANTS

FEMA 3,031$              ‐$                      ‐$                     

Miscellaneous 2,267                2,523                  ‐                        ‐                        

Total 5,298                2,523                  ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

EDUCATION GRANTS ‐ STATE 

   Education Cost Sharing 7,046,881        6,940,416          6,902,775          6,902,775          ‐                         0.0%

   Adult Education 19,499              20,421                20,890                20,074                (816)                       ‐3.9%

Total 7,066,380        6,960,837          6,923,665          6,922,849          (816)                       0.0%

GENERAL OPERATING GRANTS ‐ STATE

   Motor Vehicle Tax Reimbursement (New FY 2023) 693,970              693,970                

   State Owned Property 19,217              19,217                ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   Tiered PILOT (New FY 2022) ‐                     ‐                       124,888              129,112              4,224                     3.4%

   Corona Relief (OPM) 5,269                96,841                ‐                        

   Stabilization Grant 120,397            120,397              120,397              120,397              ‐                         0.0%

   Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan grant 6,742                6,742                  6,742                  6,742                  ‐                         0.0%

   Disability Tax Relief 1,486                1,474                  1,100                  1,100                  ‐                         0.0%

   Veterans Exemptions 4,781                5,217                  4,350                  4,350                  ‐                         0.0%

   Youth & Family Services 15,718              15,839                15,911                15,911                ‐                         0.0%

   Town Aid Road 321,263            321,450              321,450              321,546              96                          0.0%

   Grants for Municipal Projects (OPM) 18,943              18,943                18,943                18,943                ‐                         0.0%

   Telephone Access Line Share 20,012              21,135                20,000                20,000                ‐                         0.0%

   COVID grants ‐                     17,835                ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   Miscellaneous 22,773              790                      ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

Total 556,601           645,880              633,781              1,332,071          698,290                 110.2%

TOTAL STATE FUNDING 7,622,981        7,606,717          7,557,446          8,254,920          697,474                 9.2%

LICENSES, FEES AND PERMITS

   Town Clerk's Office 275,084            475,259              279,750              336,250              56,500                   20.2%

   Police Department 6,497                19,080                6,000                  6,000                  ‐                         0.0%

   Tax Collecting Department 1,406                165                      1,000                  1,000                  ‐                         0.0%

   Tax Assessing Department 361                    153                      300                      300                       ‐                         0.0%

   Blasting Permits 330                    60                        100                      100                       ‐                         0.0%

   Animal Control Fees 5                        ‐                       ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   Building Department 185,049            397,211              178,600              245,100              66,500                   37.2%

   Zoning Permits 2,980                4,840                  2,800                  2,800                  ‐                         0.0%

   Planning/Zoning Commission 8,612                14,332                7,500                  7,500                  ‐                         0.0%

   Zoning Board of Appeals 1,200                1,600                  1,200                  1,200                  ‐                         0.0%

   Inland Wetlands Commission 4,560                5,645                  3,500                  3,500                  ‐                         0.0%

   Public Works Department 345                    500                      350                      350                       ‐                         0.0%

   Library Fees 3,445                3,146                  1,000                  1,000                  ‐                         0.0%
   Middle Haddam Hist. District 225                    425                      150                      150                       ‐                         0.0%
   CRRA recycle rebate 711                    831                      500                      500                       ‐                         0.0%

   Transfer Station Fees 46,751              50,513                33,050                33,050                ‐                         0.0%

Total 537,561           973,760              515,800              638,800              123,000                 23.8%

4



TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON

JULY 1, 2022 ‐ JUNE 30, 2023

ESTIMATED REVENUES

Actual Actual Budget Budget Increase/ Percent

2019‐2020 2020‐2021 2021‐2022 2022‐2023 (Decrease) Change

OTHER REVENUE

   Private COVID grant 5,000                  ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   New Town Hall rent (BOE) 20,000                21,000                21,630                630                        3.0%

   Finance Department 4,484                3,624                  2,550                  2,550                  ‐                         0.0%

   Community Room Rental 100                    ‐                       150                      150                       ‐                         0.0%

   Housing Authority (P.I.L.O.T) 22,206              8,418                  17,000                12,000                (5,000)                    ‐29.4%

   Sears Park Boat Passes 3,353                4,076                  3,000                  3,000                  ‐                         0.0%

   Pavilion Rental 600                    1,460                  700                      700                       ‐                         0.0%

   Library Fines 1,595                191                      ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   Cell tower rent 32,851              32,851                32,850                32,850                ‐                         0.0%

   Insurance reimbursement 13,253              ‐                       ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   Sale of equipment 29,642              21,175                ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   Sale of food at Sears Park 1,823                1,500                  ‐                        (1,500)                    ‐100.0%

   Cemetery ‐                     1,600                  ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   Social Service donations ‐                     188                      ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

   Miscellaneous 70                      703                      ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

Total 109,977           99,286                78,750                72,880                (5,870)                    ‐7.5%

INTEREST INCOME 96,090 8,777 20,000 10,000 (10,000)                  ‐50.0%

PROPERTY TAX REVENUE ‐ OTHER

   Supp. Motor Vehicle 428,474 374,320 375,000 391,600 16,600                   4.4%

   Back Taxes 287,147 345,414 275,000 275,000 ‐                         0.0%

   Interest on back taxes 221,140 170,781 150,000 150,000 ‐                         0.0%

   Lien Fees 2,296 3,603 2,500 2,500 ‐                         0.0%

Total 939,057           894,118              802,500              819,100              16,600                   2.1%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS

   Capital Reserve Fund & Other Funds 113,823            ‐                        ‐                        
   W.P.C.A. / Jt. Facilities (Interfund Service Charge) 13,259 26,517 27,315 28,135 820                        3.0%

Total 127,082 26,517 27,315 28,135 820                        3.0%

USE OF FUND BALANCE (Additional Appropriations) ‐                    ‐                       ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES (29 MILLS) 3,904,667 4,168,311 263,644                 6.8%

CURRENT TAXES 37,364,030       37,899,013        36,753,401        37,796,769        1,043,368             2.8%

TOTAL REVENUES 46,802,076$    47,510,711$       49,659,879$       51,788,915$       2,129,036$           4.29%

5



TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON

BOARD OF FINANCE PROPOSED BUDGET

JULY 1, 2022 ‐ JUNE 30, 2023

2nd Referendum

ACTUAL ACTUAL Revised Department Town Manager  Board of Finance  PROPOSED Increase Percent

2019‐2020 2020‐2021 2021‐2022 Changes Changes 2022‐2023 (Decrease) Change

FY 2022 (Revised) to FY 2023

2022‐2023

ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE

   TOWN MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 361,587$                  365,113$                 373,471$                 382,756$                 (755)$ ‐$ 382,001$ 8,530$ 2.3%

   COUNCIL ‐ SPECIAL PROGRAMS 37,981  32,005 40,424 40,424 40,424 ‐ 0.0%

   LEGAL  DEFENSE & FEES 82,632  136,688                  85,000 85,000 85,000 ‐ 0.0%

   TOWN HALL & HUMAN SVS. ANNEX 185,652                    ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ #DIV/0!

   NEW TOWN HALL / POLICE / BOE 85,533  272,433                  289,151                  309,054                  2,232 311,286 22,135 7.7%

   FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING 471,071                    469,386                  489,312                  505,438                  1,000 506,438 17,126 3.5%

   COLLECTOR OF REVENUE 161,412                    169,265                  178,406                  185,334                  (7,530) 177,804 (602) ‐0.3%

   ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 171,680                    163,783                  198,571                  208,640                  (5,727) 202,913 4,342 2.2%

   TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 172,575                    175,669                  179,086                  191,297                  (6,394) 184,903 5,817 3.2%

   REGISTRARS/ELECTIONS 29,253  52,690 44,362 49,051 1,940 50,991 6,629 14.9%

   GENERAL INSURANCE 350,516                    370,445                  398,050                  406,160                  406,160 8,110 2.0%

   PROBATE COURT 16,732  16,859 18,943 19,890 (690) 19,200 257 1.4%

   EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,867,066                 2,025,119               2,198,281               2,349,725              (35,500) (27,500) 2,286,725 88,444 4.0%

   INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 119,614                    126,997                  144,851                  167,531                  (1,250) 166,281 21,430 14.8%

   CNG COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTION 100,000                    ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

   CONTINGENCY ‐  ‐ 30,000 30,000 30,000 ‐ 0.0%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE 4,213,304 4,376,452 4,667,908 4,930,300 (52,674)                   (27,500)  4,850,126 182,218                   3.9%

PUBLIC SAFETY

   POLICE ADMINISTRATION 325,550                    335,861                    347,398                    375,282  375,282  27,884  8.0%

   POLICE REGULAR PATROL 1,590,388                 1,739,542               1,789,914               1,906,222              (86,815) 1,819,407 29,493 1.6%

   LAKE PATROL/BOAT REGISTRATIONS 101 377 2,096 2,096 2,096 ‐ 0.0%

   ANIMAL CONTROL 48,400  49,980 51,900 53,441 53,441 1,541 3.0%

   FIRE DEPARTMENT 219,114                    319,808                  325,310                  341,734                  341,734 16,424 5.0%

   FIRE MARSHAL 60,306  68,179 92,010 138,710                  (41,775) 96,935 4,925 5.4%

   TOWN CENTER FIRE SYSTEM 3,241  7,450 8,050 8,050 8,050 ‐ 0.0%

   AMBULANCE SERVICES 14,106  62,642 64,790 64,790 64,790 ‐ 0.0%

   CIVIL PREPAREDNESS / L.E.P.C 21,033  17,609 9,665 6,750 1,346 8,096 (1,569) ‐16.2%

   PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH 214,970                    187,296                  240,075                  232,825                  232,825 (7,250) ‐3.0%

   STREET LIGHTING 51,328  51,916 51,000 51,000 51,000 ‐ 0.0%

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 2,548,537 2,840,660 2,982,208 3,180,900 (40,429)                   (86,815)  3,053,656 71,448  2.4%

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

   CHATHAM HEALTH DISTRICT ASSESSMENT 152,877  179,786                    167,300                    170,301  170,301  3,001  1.8%

   HUMAN SERVICES 94,796  122,592                  121,747                  125,199                  2,341 127,540 5,793 4.8%

   SENIOR CENTER 111,262                    129,078                  146,226                  159,181                  565 159,746 13,520 9.2%

   TRANSPORTATION 47,850  53,915 53,500 53,940 53,940 440 0.8%

   COMMUNITY SERVICES 5,460  4,950 5,725 6,800 6,800 1,075 18.8%

   CEMETERY CARE 4,900  5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 ‐ 0.0%

   COMMISSION ON AGING 30 746 1,200 1,200 1,200 ‐ 0.0%

TOTAL HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 417,175 496,067 500,698 521,621 2,906  ‐  524,527  23,829  4.8%

6



TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON

BOARD OF FINANCE PROPOSED BUDGET

JULY 1, 2022 ‐ JUNE 30, 2023

2nd Referendum

ACTUAL ACTUAL Revised Department Town Manager  Board of Finance  PROPOSED Increase Percent

2019‐2020 2020‐2021 2021‐2022 Changes Changes 2022‐2023 (Decrease) Change

FY 2022 (Revised) to FY 2023

2022‐2023

REGULATORY

   PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING 366,171                    375,282                  392,278                  397,796                  397,796 5,518 1.4%

   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 1,790  5,334 5,302 5,302 (665) 4,637 (665) ‐12.5%

   CONSERVATION AND LAKE COMMISSION 39,172  46,946 57,427 57,127 57,127 (300) ‐0.5%

   REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 939 536 1,462 1,462 1,462 ‐ 0.0%

   MIDDLE HADDAM HISTORIC DISTRICT 471 1,128 800 800 800 ‐ 0.0%

TOTAL REGULATORY 408,543 429,226 457,269 462,487 (665)  ‐  461,822 4,553  1.0%

PUBLIC WORKS

   PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT 1,391,931                 1,476,742                 1,501,362                 1,536,333                1,536,333  34,971  2.3%

   ENGINEERING 49,867  39,481 40,000 40,000 40,000 ‐ 0.0%

   TOWN GARAGE 40,110  35,335 52,118 47,909 47,909 (4,209) ‐8.1%

   TOWNWIDE MOTOR FUEL 104,959                    95,480 100,450                  117,600                  44,920 162,520 62,070 61.8%

   ROAD MATERIALS 365,922                    366,370                  370,000                  370,000                  370,000 ‐ 0.0%

   TRANSFER STATION 174,308                    181,734                  202,655                  215,431                  (15,000) 200,431 (2,224) ‐1.1%

   SEPTAGE DISPOSAL 3,276  1,980 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ #DIV/0!

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 2,130,373                 2,197,122                 2,266,585                 2,327,273                29,920  ‐  2,357,193 90,608  4.0%

CULTURE AND RECREATION

   PARK & RECREATION 413,521                    422,583                    460,463                    491,287  (3,485)  487,802  27,339  5.9%

   ARTS & CULTURAL COMMISSION 651 2,699 2,300 2,300 2,300 ‐ 0.0%

   E H COMMUNITY CENTER 164,923  141,806                  163,877                  159,209                  159,209 (4,668) ‐2.8%

   E HAMPTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 433,468                    521,549                  559,339                  576,997                  576,997 17,658 3.2%

   MIDDLE HADDAM LIBRARY 5,000  5,000 10,000 15,000 (5,000) 10,000 ‐ 0.0%

TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION 1,017,563 1,093,637 1,195,979 1,244,793 (3,485)  (5,000)  1,236,308 40,329  3.4%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET (TOWN) 10,735,495 11,433,164 12,070,647 12,667,374 (64,427)                  (119,315) 12,483,632 412,985 3.42%

DEBT SERVICE (Includes tax exempt leases) 3,223,384                 3,225,519               3,648,612               4,176,461              ‐ 4,176,461 527,849                 14.47%

CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER FUNDS

   TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 1,499,681                 816,931                    812,725                    812,725  812,725  ‐ 0.0%

   TRANSFER TO COMP. ABSENCES FUND 40,000  42,500 42,500 42,500 42,500 ‐ 0.0%

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 1,539,681                 859,431                  855,225                  855,225                  ‐ ‐ 855,225 ‐ 0.0%

TOWN GOVERNMENT TOTAL 15,498,560       15,518,114     16,574,484     17,699,060     (64,427)           (119,315)             17,515,318         940,834          5.68%

EDUCATION 31,176,193       32,131,949     33,085,395     34,326,097     ‐                  (52,500)               34,273,597         1,188,202      3.59%

TOTAL 46,674,753$     47,650,063$    49,659,879$    52,025,157$   (64,427)           (171,815)             51,788,915$       2,129,036$     4.29%

7



TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON 4/6/2022 As of
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2023-2027 BOF Recommended 3/23/2022

Category Project Name Funding 2022 Approved 2023 Proposed Attachment 2024 2025 2026 2027 Available Balance Total Project Cost Column1
EDUCATION
Buildings & Grounds Asbestos abatement and floor replacement General Fund 25,000$                10,000$                     20,000$                     20,000$                     20,000$                     20,000$                     19,932$                     Open
Buildings & Grounds Bathroom and copier room ventilation General Fund 1,210                         Open
Buildings & Grounds Bathroom Partitions General Fund -                              Spring
Buildings & Grounds Ceiling Replacement General Fund -                              To be completed in October
Buildings & Grounds HVAC/RTU Replacement General Fund -                              
Buildings & Grounds Interior Finishes General Fund 20,000                       20,000                       20,000                       20,000                       
Buildings & Grounds School Safety General Fund 20,000                  20,000                       15,000                       -                              In-process
Buildings & Grounds School security grant match General Fund 148                             Complete
Buildings & Grounds School Water System Upgrades General Fund 22,463                       Pending State audit
Buildings & Grounds Track resurface sinking fund Finance/GF 15,000                       15,000                       15,000                       15,000                       189,420                     240,000                            Need $225K to $240K
Buildings & Grounds Tennis court resurface sinking fund Finance
Buildings & Grounds Floor Tile and Carpet (Center & Memorial) General Fund 15,000                  20,000                       15,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Interior Door Locks (All Schools) - School Safety General Fund 95                               
Buildings & Grounds HVAC RTU Equipment Replacement (All Education Buildings) General Fund 25,000                  25,000                        25,000                       25,000                       25,000                       25,000                       11,804                       
Buildings & Grounds CCTV Upgrade General Fund 15,000                  35,000                        15,000                       3,190                         
Buildings & Grounds Fire Pump Controller Replacement (Memorial School) General Fund 12,500                        
Buildings & Grounds Building Automation Controller General Fund 25,000                  13,400                        6,500                         25,000                       5,700                         
Buildings & Grounds Gymnasium Bleacher Replacement (Middle School) General Fund 45,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Gymnasium Floor Refinish (Center School) General Fund 14,500                        
Buildings & Grounds Roof Replacement & Insulation - Middle School Finance 1,700,000                  
Buildings & Grounds Lighting Replacement - (Center School, Memorial & Middle) General Fund 25,000                       
Buildings & Grounds LED Lighting Conversions - Interior/Exterior (All Education Buildings) General Fund 25,000                        50,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Building Envelope Repairs & Windows General Fund 25,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Concrete Stair Repair General Fund 7,500                          7,500                         
Buildings & Grounds  Pavement Replacement  Parking Lots (94 Main) General Fund 50,000                       50,000                       9,500                         
Buildings & Grounds Cross Country Track Repair/Widen (Middle School) General Fund 8,000                          
Buildings & Grounds Window Drape Replacement Commons General Fund
Buildings & Grounds Building Infrastructure Replacements General Fund 50,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Elevator Update - Center School General Fund 34,000                        
Buildings & Grounds Playground Fall Protection General Fund 15,000                  15,000                       15,000                       
Technology Technology General Fund/Finance 71,000                  314,700                     1 -                              
Technology Technology Equip. / Network Upgrades (Switches & Software) General Fund In process

211,000$              499,600$                   2,014,000$               265,000$                   80,000$                     80,000$                     293,462$                   TOTAL EDUCATION

CULTURE & RECREATION
Equipment Scag Turf Tiger General Fund 16,000$                     16,000$                            
Equipment Vehicle Sinking Fund General Fund 40,000                  3
Buildings & Grounds H.S. Baseball Field Improvements Finance
Buildings & Grounds Match contribution towards Phase III - Airline Trail Project General Fund 20,000                  15,000                        20,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Pickle Ball Court at Sears Park General Fund 55,000                        
Buildings & Grounds Basketball Court Reconstruction at Sears Park General Fund 47,000                        
Buildings & Grounds Tennis Court Reconstruction at Sears Park General Fund 170,000                     
Buildings & Grounds Tennis Court Crack Repair - Sears Park/High School General Fund 30,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Insulate and heat the Pavilion at Sears Park General Fund
Buildings & Grounds Senior Center Shingles General Fund 20,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Library Parking Lot Reconstruction General Fund 21,073                       
Buildings & Grounds Library Carpet Replacement General Fund
Buildings & Grounds Library Space Planner General Fund 475                             
Buildings & Grounds Library Ceiling Tile Replacement General Fund -                              
Buildings & Grounds Siding Repair - Community Center General Fund 30,000                        
Buildings & Grounds Exterior Paint - Community Center General Fund 50,000                        7,500                         
Buildings & Grounds Interior Paint - Senior Center General Fund 15,000                        7,509                         
Buildings & Grounds Interior Finishes General Fund 10,000                        10,000                       10,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Roof Replacement - Community Center General Fund -                              
Buildings & Grounds Soccer Field drainage improvements (H.S.) General Fund
Buildings & Grounds Sears Park Parking Lot and Boat Launch Master Plan General Fund 50,000                  4,055                         80,000                              Will use additional boat launch funds

110,000$              222,000$                   196,000$                   10,000$                     30,000$                     -$                           80,612$                     TOTAL CULTURE & RECREATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Buildings & Grounds Natural Gas Building Upgrades General Fund -$                           Complete - Bal. to fund Fire Department
Land Land acquisition - Town General Fund 8,162                         Open
Land Land acquisition - Open Space General Fund -                              Waiting on State grant
Other Revaluation General Fund 20,000                  20,000                        20,000                       20,000                       20,000                       20,000                       66,761                       Next reval starts in FY 2025
Technology Sinking fund - New Town Hall Technology General Fund 10,725                  10,725                        10,725                       10,725                       10,725                       10,725                       Estimated to have a 7 year life ($75K)
Technology Upgrade servers / printers General Fund 14,000                  -                              -                              -                              On-going
Technology Replace Town Hall Server General Fund 20,000                        
Buildings & Grounds HVAC Repair/Replace Funds (All Town Buidlings) General Fund 10,000                        10,000                       10,000                       10,000                       10,000                       

44,725$                60,725$                     40,725$                     40,725$                     40,725$                     30,000$                     85,648$                     TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Buildings & Grounds Cemetery Improvement Sinking General Fund 20,000$                     In-process

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Cemetery Sinking Fund 20,000$                     

PUBLIC SAFETY
Buildings & Grounds Boiler Replacement - Fire Co. 1 General Fund -$                           

Board of Finance Recommended Plan 
4/6/2022

8



TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON 4/6/2022 As of
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2023-2027 BOF Recommended 3/23/2022

Category Project Name Funding 2022 Approved 2023 Proposed Attachment 2024 2025 2026 2027 Available Balance Total Project Cost Column1

Board of Finance Recommended Plan 
4/6/2022

Buildings & Grounds Dry Hydrant Installations General Fund 10,000                  10,000                        25,000                       25,000                       37,254                       Open
Buildings & Grounds Fire Department Facility Maintenance & Repair Sinking Fund General Fund 20,000                  10,000                        20,000                       50,000                       9,248                         Sinking Fund
Buildings & Grounds Furnace Replacement Fire Co. 2 General Fund -                              
Buildings & Grounds Police Department Upgrades (Evidence & Processing) General Fund -                              Complete
Buildings & Grounds Furnace Replacement Fire Co. 3 General Fund 20,000                       -$                           
Buildings & Grounds Town Center Hydrant Dredging General Fund 20,250                       Complete
Buildings & Grounds Repave Lot and Apron - Co. 1 General Fund (824)                           In process
Buildings & Grounds Roof Replacement - Co 1 General Fund 38,000                        26,000                       
Buildings & Grounds Renovate Co 1 Finance 350,000                     
Buildings & Grounds Renovate Co 1 - Planning & Design General Fund 35,000                  35,000$                     
Equipment Gym Equipment General Fund 857                             
Equipment Air Bottles General Fund 10,000                  20,000                       20,000                       37,019                       On-going
Equipment Rescue Boat Replacement General Fund 49,500                        -                              Open - Addl. $ from fund 22
Equipment Trailers General Fund 5,093                         
Equipment Turnout gear General Fund 10,000                  5,000                          20,000                       20,000                       24,627                       On-going
Equipment UTV General Fund -                              NEW 2018
Equipment Taser Replacement General Fund -                              
Equipment Hurst Tool Replacement General Fund -                              
Other Glastonbury Dispatch General Fund 23,222                       In process
Technology Accountability System General Fund 15,000                       
Technology Computer replacement in police vehicles General Fund 26,000                  453                             
Technology In car and body cameras General Fund 164,000                -                              -                              -                              -                              101,275                     
Vehicles Cruisers and Conversion - Vehicle Sinking Fund General Fund 55,000                  57,000                        3 110,000                     115,000                     115,000                     120,000                     -                              On-going
Vehicles Replace Boat - Police General Fund -                              
Vehicles Fire Chief Replacement Vehicle General Fund 24,476                       
Vehicles Towing Vehicle Co.2
Vehicles Replace Engine 212 Finance
Vehicles Replace Rescue 212 General Fund
Vehicles Replace tanker 112 Finance
Vehicles Replace Engine 312 Finance 650,000                     
Vehicles Replace tanker 112 Finance 330,000                -                              
Vehicles Replace tanker 312 Finance 330,000                -                              
Vehicles UTV's General Fund -                              Complete

990,000$              169,500$                   1,221,000$               230,000$                   135,000$                   120,000$                   332,950$                   TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY

PUBLIC WORKS
Buildings & Grounds Oakum Dock - St. Clements Easement General Fund 57,013                       Future site clean-up
Equipment Equipment Sinking Fund General Fund 80,000$                90,000$                     2 110,000$                   120,000$                   80,000                       400,000$                         
Equipment Replace cans & equipment trash recycling at Transfer station General Fund 10,000                       Sinking Fund
Equipment Truck plows / sanders General Fund 54,372                       Sinking Fund
Roads / Sidewalks Edgerton Street Pavement Rehab. Drainage General Fund
Roads / Sidewalks Edgerton Street Pavement Rehab Pavement General Fund 180,000                157,773                     
Roads / Sidewalks Install infiltration catch basins in lake watershed General Fund -                              Request $ moved to Water Qlty.
Roads / Sidewalks Road Repair / Maintenance General Fund 180,000                450,000                     550,000                     650,000                     700,000                     750,000                     178,452                     On-going
Roads / Sidewalks Road repairs (Private Roads) General Fund 19,458                       On-going
Roads / Sidewalks Sidewalk repair and replacement General Fund 15,000                  15,000                        15,000                       15,000                       15,000                       15,000                       107,690                     On-going
Buildings & Grounds Water quality infrastructure improvements (Increased 6/9/2020) General Fund 50,000                  50,000                        50,000                       50,000                       50,000                       50,000                       230,239                     
Buildings & Grounds In-Lake Treatment/Aeration General Fund 150,000                150,000                     150,000                     150,000                     37,200                       
Roads / Sidewalks Long Hill Drainage General Fund 10,000                        60,000                       
Roads / Sidewalks Hales Brook Crossing Lake Drive General Fund 15,000                  20,000                        75,000                       75,000                       75,000                       6,500                         260,000                            
Buildings & Grounds Public Works Cold Storage Building Finance 400,000                     400,000                            
Buildings & Grounds Expanded Salt Storage Building Finance
Vehicles Excavator Finance 47                               Complete
Vehicles International Dump Truck 4900 Finance 8,759                         In-process
Vehicles Vehicle Sinking Fund (Total Available Balance Here) General Fund 55,000                  70,000                        3 80,000                       85,000                       90,000                       193,729                     225,000                            On-going

725,000$              855,000$                   1,090,000$               1,545,000$               930,000$                   815,000$                   1,141,232$               TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS

TOTAL 2,080,725$    1,806,825$         4,561,725$         2,090,725$         1,215,725$         1,045,000$         1,953,905$         

TOTAL EDUCATION 211,000$        499,600$            2,014,000$         265,000$            80,000$              80,000$              

Finance 660,000$        1,000,000$         
Grants 50,000$          102,000$            884,000$            

Residual Project Balances 83,000$          107,000$            
LoCIP Grant 75,000$          75,000$               

Application of Surplus 400,000$        
Application of APRA Funds -$                710,100$            816,000$            

Levy Amount 812,725$        812,725$            1,861,725$         

9



Attachment #1
FY 2022/2023

Education Related Technology

Units Unit Cost Total
HP 1040 - High School and Administration Laptops(2016) 41 1,200$     49,200$    
NextGen Firewall w/ 5 yrs support(2015) 1 30,000$   30,000$    
HP Desktops - 600/800 G1 Series(2014) 95 800$        76,000$    
HP Desktops - 800 G2 Series(2015) 78 800$        62,400$    
Interactive Projectors(2011-2014) Installed at Middle School(38) 38 2,500$     95,000$    
Chromeboxes for Digital Signs 15 250$        3,750$       

316,350$  

10

David
Text Box
Figure reduced by BOF to $314,700 by reduction of funding for Chromeboxes for Digital Signs by $1,650.

David
Line

David
Line

David
Typewritten Text
$2,100

David
Typewritten Text
$314,700



Attachment 2
Equipment Sinking Fund Activity

3/25/2022

VIN/Serial Number YEAR Department MAKE/MODEL/DESCRIPTION Current Age Replacement Age Replacement Year Notes 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
1FV6H2BA1XH989487 1999 Public Works Freightliner Sweeper 22 26 2025 $250,000

611262 1996 Public Works Volvo Loader 25 28 2024 $150,000
Public Works Fork Lift
Public Works Caterpiller Crawler Backhoe
Public Works Tiger Roadside Mower

1995 Public Works Ingersoll Rand Roller 26 31 2026 $100,000
Public Works Morbark Brush Chipper
Public Works Volvo Loader

1995 Public Works Trackless Tractor 26 32 2027 $200,000
Public Works Volvo Grader
Public Works Leaf Vacuum
Public Works John Deere Backhoe
Public Works Bobcat Loader

1HTWPAZT45HJ13635 Public Works International Vactor
Parks & Recreation Scag Turf Tiger Mower 2024 $22,000 $25,000
Parks & Recreation Sand Pro 2027 $20,000

Annual  Expenses $0 $0 $172,000 $250,000 $100,000 $245,000

Current Available 80,000$          170,000$      108,000$      (22,000)$        (2,000)$          
Annual Funding 80,000$        90,000$          110,000$      120,000$      120,000$       120,000$       
Lease Proceeds

 End of Year Total Available 80,000$        170,000$        108,000$      (22,000)$      (2,000)$          (127,000)$      

Lease Payments

Total Lease Payments -$              -$                -$             -$             -$               -$               

Cash Financing 80,000$        90,000$          110,000$      120,000$      120,000$       120,000$       

TOTAL COST 80,000$        90,000$          110,000$      120,000$      120,000$       120,000$       
12.5% 22.2% 9.1% 0.0% 0.0%

11



Attachment 3
Vehicle Sinking Fund Activity

4/1/2022

PLATE YEAR Department MAKE/MODEL/DESCRIPTION Current Age Replacement Age Replacement Year Notes 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
34 EN 2001 Public Works International 4900 4x2 Dump 20 20 2020 Truck On Order Should be here Nov 15th
43 EN 1999 Public Works Chev. Pickup 4 x 4 22 22 2022 Possibly replace with Fire Dept Rescue Vehicle Or F350 with Plow $35,000
 7 EN 2008 Public Works Ford 550 4 x 4 Dump 13 14 2022 This is a must Current Truck Inoperable Needs new diesel Engine seve $90,000
6EN 2010 Planning Ford Crown Vict.LTD Police Interceptor 11 12 2022 TX FROM PD X
42EN 2015 Police 2015 Ford SUV Interceptor 6 7 2022 Patrol, 83K, TX to Planning $55,000

Parks & Recreation Ford F350 W/Plow 15 2022 $40,000
37 EN 2001 Public Works International Dump 4900 4x2 20 22 2023 $212,000
59EN 2011 Building Department Ford Crown Vict.LTD Police Interceptor 10 12 2023 TX FROM PD X
24EN 2015 Police 2015 Ford Expedition 6 8 2023 Supervisor Vehicle $57,000
 4 EN 2006 Public Works Ford E150 Van 15 20 2024 Replace with covered utility body truck $60,000
85 EN 2009 Public Works Ford Ranger (white) 12 15 2024 Replace with 150  4X4 $30,520
39EN 2014 Police 2014 Ford SUV Interceptor 7 10 2024 Patrol, 79K Miles, TX to Building Dept. $55,000
3EN 2016 Police 2016 Ford Taurus Interceptor 6 8 2024 Patrol, Unmarked, Traffic Detail $55,000
20 EN 1997 Public Works International 4800 4 x 4 Dump 24 28 2025 $240,800
45 EN 2000 Public Works International 4900 4X2 21 25 2025 $207,200
21 EN 2011 Public Works Ford Crown Vict.LTD Police Interceptor 10 15 2025 Replace with Ford Escape or similar $28,000
11EN 2011 Police 2011 Ford CV Interceptor 10 14 2025 Patrol, Canine Spare, TX from Canine X
 2 EN 2012 Public Works Ford F150 4 x 4 9 15 2025 $32,200
30 EN 2012 Public Works Ford F 550 4x4 9 15 2025 $103,500
236ZVX 2013 Police 2013 Ford Taurus Interceptor 8 12 2025 General/Detective $57,500
83EN 2017 Police 2017 Ford SUV Interceptor 4 8 2025 Patrol $55,000
66 EN 2002 Public Works International 4900 4 x 2 Dump 19 25 2026 $212,750
41EN 2003 Parks & Recreation Ford F150 4 x 2 18 20 2026 $30,000
33 EN 2004 Public Works International 7300 4 x 4 Dump 17 23 2026 $247,250

2015 Fire Marshal Ford Explorer 6 11 2026 TX FROM PD X
67EN 2017 Police 2017 Ford SUV Interceptor 4 9 2026 Patrol, TX to Fire Marshal $57,500
86EN 2019 Police 2019 Ford SUV Interceptor 2 7 2026 Patrol, Canine, TX to Canine Spare $57,500
87EN 2019 Police 2019 Ford SUV Interceptor 2 7 2026 Patrol $57,500
81 EN 2009 Public Works Ford F-350 4x4 (white) 12 15 2027 $41,300

2017 Y/F Services Ford Transit Cargo Van 4 10 2027 $45,000
29 EN 2001 Public Works International 4700 LP Dump 20 27 2028
AW66157 2020 Police 2020 Ford SUV Interceptor 1 8 2028 Chief Vehicle
97EN 2021 Police 2021 Ford SUV Interceptor 0 7 2028 Patrol
72 EN 2005 Public Works International 7300 4 X 4 Dump 16 25 2029
10 EN 2017 Public Works Ford 145 F350 4x4 reg cab SRW 4 15 2031
38 EN 2017 Public Works Ford F-550 4 x 4 Dump 4 15 2031
78 EN 2009 Public Works International 7400 SBA 4 x 2 12 25 2033
82 EN 2010 Public Works International 7400 SBA 4 x 2 11 25 2034
22 EN 2016 Public Works International Dump 7500 SFA 4x2 5 20 2035
44 EN 2017 Public Works International 7500 SFA 4X2 4 20 2036
93EN 2018 Public Works International 7500 SFA 4X2 3 25 2042

Annual  Expenses $220,000 $269,000 $200,520 $724,200 $662,500 $86,300

Current Available 137,050$      193,000$        51,000$       
Annual Funding 150,000$      127,000$        190,000$     190,000$     190,000$       190,000$       
Lease Proceeds $448,000 $460,000

 End of Year Total Available 67,050$        51,000$          40,480$       (86,200)$      (12,500)$        103,700$       

Lease Payments
71,256$       71,256$         71,256$         

73,178$         73,178$         

Total Lease Payments -$              -$                -$             71,256$       144,434$       144,434$       

Cash Financing 150,000$      127,000$        190,000$     190,000$     190,000$       190,000$       

TOTAL COST 150,000$      127,000$        190,000$     261,256$     334,434$       334,434$       
-15.3% 49.6% 37.5% 28.0% 0.0%

12



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01010000 ‐ Town Manager's Department
2022

Original Bud

284,691 286,080 214,658 293,955 7,875Full Time Salaries5110 286,080
10,229 12,000 1,112 11,500 )(500Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 12,000

‐ 500 ‐ 500 ‐Over me Salaries5130 500
1,300 1,450 950 1,450 ‐Longevity Pay5140 1,450

7,375307,405216,720300,030296,220SALARIES & WAGES 300,030

17,695 18,600 12,825 19,055 455Social Security5220 18,600
4,530 4,350 3,422 4,455 105Medicare5221 4,350

28,230 28,725 26,790 29,320 595Other Employee Benefits5290 28,725
1,15552,83043,03751,67550,455EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 51,675

694 4,000 630 4,000 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 4,000
1,408 680 574 680 ‐Physicals/Medical5320 680
484 1,000 ‐ 1,000 ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 1,000

‐5,6801,2045,6802,586PROFESSIONAL SVS. 5,680

508 660 329 660 ‐Communica ons5530 660
1,449 1,250 701 1,250 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 1,250

‐ 350 ‐ 350 ‐Prin ng/Binding5550 350
‐ 226 ‐ 226 ‐Staff Travel5580 226

4,592 4,350 1,448 4,350 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 4,350
‐6,8362,4776,8366,549OTHER PURCH. SVS. 6,836

4,513 5,000 3,746 5,000 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 5,000
97 600 ‐ 600 ‐Books/Periodicals5642 600

‐5,6003,7465,6004,610SUPPLIES 5,600

3,219 3,650 2,885 3,650 ‐Dues and Fees5810 3,650
1,473 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Other5890 0

‐3,6502,8853,6504,692OTHER 3,650

$365,113 $373,471 $270,069 $382,001Total Town Manager's Department

%2.3

$8,530

% Change From Revised Budget

373,471

13



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01020000 ‐ Town Council/Special Programs
2022

Original Bud

770 2,200 563 2,200 ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 2,200
‐2,2005632,200770SALARIES & WAGES 2,200

48 136 35 136 ‐Social Security5220 136
11 32 8 32 ‐Medicare5221 32

‐1684316859EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 168

3,500 2,500 ‐ 2,500 ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 2,500
‐2,500‐2,5003,500PROFESSIONAL SVS. 2,500

1,110 2,000 400 2,000 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 2,000
‐2,0004002,0001,110OTHER PURCH. SVS. 2,000

217 350 406 350 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 350
‐ 300 1,051 300 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 300

‐6501,457650217SUPPLIES 650

20,560 25,206 24,280 25,206 ‐Dues and Fees5810 25,206
5,788 7,700 820 7,700 ‐Contribu ons/Dona ons5815 7,700

‐32,90625,10032,90626,348OTHER 32,906

$32,005 $40,424 $27,563 $40,424Total Town Council/Special Programs

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

40,424

14



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01040000 ‐ LEGAL
2022

Original Bud

66,211 40,000 16,830 40,000 ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 40,000
66,976 45,000 6,902 45,000 ‐Labor A orney5331 45,000

‐85,00023,73285,000133,188PROFESSIONAL SVS. 85,000

3,500 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Claims & Se lements5893 0
‐‐‐‐3,500OTHER 0

$136,688 $85,000 $23,732 $85,000Total LEGAL

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

85,000

15



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01050130 ‐ New Town Hall/Police/BOE
2022

Original Bud

52,634 72,500 56,450 79,514 7,014Full Time Salaries5110 72,500
1,672 2,500 2,171 2,000 )(500Over me Salaries5130 2,500

6,51481,51458,62175,00054,306SALARIES & WAGES 75,000

3,149 4,650 2,650 5,050 400Social Security5220 4,650
736 1,085 797 1,180 95Medicare5221 1,085

2,412 2,635 1,992 2,925 290DC Plan Contribu on5235 2,635
7859,1555,4398,3706,297EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,370

‐ ‐ )(384 ‐ ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 0
‐‐)(384‐‐PROFESSIONAL SVS. 0

7,182 8,325 2,755 3,800 )(4,525Public U li es5410 8,325
6,523 13,761 42,933 21,450 7,689Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 13,761
1,494 1,000 4,819 5,000 4,000Fire/Alarm Protec on5434 1,000
2,569 2,760 2,139 3,120 360Refuse Removal5435 2,760
300 100 250 250 150Pest Control5437 100

19,431 20,825 18,452 20,825 ‐Rental5440 20,825
4,245 4,250 ‐ 3,500 )(750So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 4,250

6,92457,94571,34851,02141,745PURCH. PROP. SVS. 51,021

54,278 40,860 34,383 43,800 2,940Communica ons5530 40,860
‐ ‐ 295 300 300Staff Travel5580 0

198 1,500 86 1,000 )(500Other Purchased Services5590 1,500
2,74045,10034,76442,36054,475OTHER PURCH. SVS. 42,360

9,464 8,000 1,784 8,000 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 8,000
575 575 600 575 ‐Uniforms5615 575

27,450 18,000 14,866 26,400 8,400Natural Gas5621 18,000
57,777 65,000 29,013 56,340 )(8,660Electricity5622 65,000

‐ 500 ‐ 500 ‐Diesel Fuel5626 500
10,210 5,000 6,092 10,000 5,000Cleaning & Maint.Supplies5685 5,000
1,662 1,000 599 1,000 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 1,000

4,740102,81552,95498,075107,137SUPPLIES 98,075

8,472 14,325 6,900 14,757 432Dues and Fees5810 14,325
43214,7576,90014,3258,472OTHER 14,325

$272,433 $289,151 $229,641 $311,286Total New Town Hall/Police/BOE

%7.7

$22,135

% Change From Revised Budget

289,151

16



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01060135 ‐ Finance and Accoun ng
2022

Original Bud

345,108 371,930 274,089 379,733 7,803Full Time Salaries5110 371,930
2,125 2,100 1,236 2,100 ‐Over me Salaries5130 2,100
990 1,000 720 1,000 ‐Longevity Pay5140 1,000

7,803382,833276,045375,030348,223SALARIES & WAGES 375,030

20,388 23,250 16,211 23,735 485Social Security5220 23,250
4,768 5,440 3,791 5,550 110Medicare5221 5,440
8,541 9,590 7,115 9,681 91DC Plan Contribu on5235 9,590

68638,96627,11738,28033,697EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 38,280

10,311 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Computer Consul ng Services5316 0
657 3,770 2,287 4,070 300Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 3,770

23,561 27,300 27,473 29,350 2,050Professional/Tech. Services5330 27,300
2,35033,42029,75931,07034,529PROFESSIONAL SVS. 31,070

2,778 3,025 2,744 2,864 )(161Rental5440 3,025
35,411 29,572 27,533 36,710 7,138So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 29,572

6,97739,57430,27732,59738,190PURCH. PROP. SVS. 32,597

532 480 573 480 ‐Communica ons5530 480
110 200 50 200 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 200

‐ 250 ‐ 250 ‐Staff Travel5580 250
2,981 1,000 303 310 )(690Other Purchased Services5590 1,000

)(6901,2409261,9303,623OTHER PURCH. SVS. 1,930

7,385 3,900 3,901 3,900 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 3,900
59 400 ‐ 400 ‐Books/Periodicals5642 400

‐4,3003,9014,3007,444SUPPLIES 4,300

1,075 1,105 579 1,105 ‐Dues and Fees5810 1,105
2,605 5,000 4,908 5,000 ‐Other5890 5,000

‐6,1055,4876,1053,680OTHER 6,105

$469,386 $489,312 $373,512 $506,438Total Finance and Accoun ng

%3.5

$17,126

% Change From Revised Budget

489,312

17



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01060136 ‐ Collector of Revenue
2022

Original Bud

115,367 117,237 86,567 120,723 3,486Full Time Salaries5110 117,237
3,387 9,000 1,332 2,000 )(7,000Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 9,000
899 500 ‐ 500 ‐Over me Salaries5130 500

)(3,514123,22387,899126,737119,654SALARIES & WAGES 126,737

7,139 7,860 5,240 7,640 )(220Social Security5220 7,860
1,670 1,840 1,226 1,785 )(55Medicare5221 1,840
5,813 5,739 4,328 6,036 297DC Plan Contribu on5235 5,739

2215,46110,79415,43914,622EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 15,439

530 1,200 290 1,200 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 1,200
‐1,2002901,200530PROFESSIONAL SVS. 1,200

450 450 450 500 50Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 450
1,615 1,628 1,541 1,630 2Rental5440 1,628
5,475 6,028 5,650 6,128 100So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 6,028

1528,2587,6418,1067,540PURCH. PROP. SVS. 8,106

860 800 400 1,000 200Newspaper Adver sing5540 800
‐ 950 885 1,000 50Prin ng/Binding5550 950

27 1,000 55 1,000 ‐Staff Travel5580 1,000
22,076 20,424 10,167 21,362 938Other Purchased Services5590 20,424

1,18824,36211,50723,17422,963OTHER PURCH. SVS. 23,174

3,791 3,500 1,502 3,500 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 3,500
‐3,5001,5023,5003,791SUPPLIES 3,500

‐ ‐ 1,358 1,500 1,500Computer Equipment5744 0
1,5001,5001,358‐‐PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 0

165 250 165 300 50Dues and Fees5810 250
50300165250165OTHER 250

$169,265 $178,406 $121,157 $177,804Total Collector of Revenue

%)(0.3

)($602

% Change From Revised Budget

178,406

18



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01060137 ‐ Assessor
2022

Original Bud

116,371 129,509 95,841 132,772 3,263Full Time Salaries5110 129,509
1,426 6,500 ‐ 2,000 )(4,500Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 6,500
337 250 ‐ 250 ‐Over me Salaries5130 250

)(1,237135,02295,841136,259118,134SALARIES & WAGES 136,259

7,251 8,450 5,869 8,370 )(80Social Security5220 8,450
1,696 1,975 1,372 1,955 )(20Medicare5221 1,975
5,835 6,842 4,792 6,640 )(202DC Plan Contribu on5235 6,842

)(30216,96512,03317,26714,782EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,267

3,500 3,625 ‐ 3,500 )(125Computer Consul ng Services5316 3,625
825 1,295 ‐ 1,295 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 1,295

)(1254,795‐4,9204,325PROFESSIONAL SVS. 4,920

1,235 1,232 1,227 1,355 123Rental5440 1,232
15,803 20,103 23,758 25,451 5,348So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 20,103

5,47126,80624,98521,33517,038PURCH. PROP. SVS. 21,335

‐ ‐ 36 ‐ ‐Communica ons5530 0
150 200 90 225 25Newspaper Adver sing5540 200

3,366 3,425 3,734 3,435 10Prin ng/Binding5550 3,425
51 500 103 500 ‐Staff Travel5580 500

3,766 12,500 4,326 10,650 )(1,850Other Purchased Services5590 12,500
)(1,81514,8108,28816,6257,333OTHER PURCH. SVS. 16,625

1,247 1,050 512 1,325 275Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 1,050
533 700 ‐ 875 175Books/Periodicals5642 700

4502,2005121,7501,780SUPPLIES 1,750

‐ ‐ ‐ 1,850 1,850Computer Equipment5744 0
1,8501,850‐‐‐PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 0

390 415 395 465 50Dues and Fees5810 415
50465395415390OTHER 415

$163,783 $198,571 $142,055 $202,913Total Assessor

%2.2

$4,342

% Change From Revised Budget

198,571

19



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01070000 ‐ Town Clerk
2022

Original Bud

121,588 124,393 97,131 130,270 5,877Full Time Salaries5110 124,393
6,112 6,000 375 2,000 )(4,000Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 6,000
597 1,000 354 1,000 ‐Over me Salaries5130 1,000

‐ ‐ ‐ 650 650Longevity Pay5140 0
2,527133,92097,860131,393128,297SALARIES & WAGES 131,393

7,868 8,150 5,994 8,305 155Social Security5220 8,150
1,840 1,905 1,402 1,940 35Medicare5221 1,905
5,141 6,163 4,601 6,163 ‐DC Plan Contribu on5235 6,163

19016,40811,99716,21814,849EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 16,218

335 745 1,269 1,175 430Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 745
5,905 6,075 5,962 6,350 275Other Professional Services5340 6,075

7057,5257,2316,8206,240PROFESSIONAL SVS. 6,820

164 300 179 300 ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 300
1,812 1,972 1,708 1,972 ‐Rental5440 1,972

16,923 16,923 20,711 18,123 1,200So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 16,923
1,20020,39522,59819,19518,899PURCH. PROP. SVS. 19,195

170 750 750 500 )(250Newspaper Adver sing5540 750
‐ 75 308 75 ‐Staff Travel5580 75

)(2505751,058825170OTHER PURCH. SVS. 825

6,708 4,100 4,218 5,550 1,450Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 4,100
1,4505,5504,2184,1006,708SUPPLIES 4,100

‐ ‐ 1,358 ‐ ‐Computer Equipment5744 0
‐‐1,358‐‐PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 0

505 535 497 530 )(5Dues and Fees5810 535
)(5530497535505OTHER 535

$175,669 $179,086 $146,818 $184,903Total Town Clerk

%3.2

$5,817

% Change From Revised Budget

179,086

20



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01080000 ‐ Registrars/Elec ons
2022

Original Bud

21,642 25,139 16,228 28,206 3,067Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 25,139
3,06728,20616,22825,13921,642SALARIES & WAGES 25,139

1,342 1,510 1,006 1,750 240Social Security5220 1,510
314 350 235 410 60Medicare5221 350

3002,1601,2411,8601,656EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,860

660 1,525 505 760 )(765Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 1,525
)(7657605051,525660PROFESSIONAL SVS. 1,525

2,203 2,300 2,012 2,500 200Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 2,300
2002,5002,0122,3002,203PURCH. PROP. SVS. 2,300

‐ 100 33 100 ‐Communica ons5530 100
‐ 60 ‐ 60 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 60

8,400 5,500 2,129 5,529 29Prin ng/Binding5550 5,500
‐ 100 46 100 ‐Staff Travel5580 100

15,063 5,000 2,217 6,448 1,448Other Purchased Services5590 5,000
1,47712,2374,42510,76023,463OTHER PURCH. SVS. 10,760

2,926 2,638 1,390 2,638 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 2,638
‐2,6381,3902,6382,926SUPPLIES 2,638

‐ ‐ ‐ 2,350 2,350Computer Equipment5744 0
2,3502,350‐‐‐PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 0

140 140 160 140 ‐Dues and Fees5810 140
‐140160140140OTHER 140

$52,690 $44,362 $25,961 $50,991Total Registrars/Elec ons

%14.9

$6,629

% Change From Revised Budget

44,362

21



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01090000 ‐ General Insurance
2022

Original Bud

197,265 208,000 151,915 212,160 4,160Worker's Compensa on5260 208,000
4,160212,160151,915208,000197,265EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 208,000

9,000 10,000 9,000 10,000 ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 10,000
‐10,0009,00010,0009,000PROFESSIONAL SVS. 10,000

164,180 180,050 139,816 184,000 3,950Property/Liability Insurance5520 180,050
3,950184,000139,816180,050164,180OTHER PURCH. SVS. 180,050

$370,445 $398,050 $300,732 $406,160Total General Insurance

%2.0

$8,110

% Change From Revised Budget

398,050

22



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01100000 ‐ Probate Court
2022

Original Bud

16,859 18,943 18,943 19,200 257Probate District #145446 18,943
25719,20018,94318,94316,859PURCH. PROP. SVS. 18,943

$16,859 $18,943 $18,943 $19,200Total Probate Court

%1.4

$257

% Change From Revised Budget

18,943

23



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01110000 ‐ Employee Benefits
2022

Original Bud

1,295,455 1,400,000 970,172 1,447,000 47,000Medical Insurance5210 1,400,000
4,866 10,000 4,529 10,000 ‐Life Insurance5213 10,000
449 1,000 1,007 1,225 225Social Security5220 1,000
146 225 172 225 ‐Medicare5221 225

658,500 730,406 730,406 775,500 45,094Pension5230 730,406
650 600 475 600 ‐DC Plan Contribu on5235 600

15,275 2,000 41 2,000 ‐Unemployment Compensa on5250 2,000
26,694 30,600 3,789 30,600 ‐Heart & Hypertension5265 30,600
17,250 17,750 11,844 13,875 )(3,875Other Employee Benefits5290 17,750

88,4442,281,0251,722,4342,192,5812,019,285EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,192,581

4,700 4,700 4,700 4,700 ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 4,700
‐4,7004,7004,7004,700PROFESSIONAL SVS. 4,700

1,134 1,000 749 1,000 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 1,000
‐1,0007491,0001,134SUPPLIES 1,000

$2,025,119 $2,198,281 $1,727,884 $2,286,725Total Employee Benefits

%4.0

$88,444

% Change From Revised Budget

2,198,281

24



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01150000 ‐ Informa on Technology
2022

Original Bud

64,538 71,000 57,878 72,598 1,598Full Time Salaries5110 71,000
1,59872,59857,87871,00064,538SALARIES & WAGES 71,000

3,790 4,340 3,450 4,500 160Social Security5220 4,340
886 1,015 807 1,050 35Medicare5221 1,015

3,227 3,500 2,894 3,500 ‐DC Plan Contribu on5235 3,500
1959,0507,1518,8557,904EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,855

1,750 2,500 360 4,000 1,500Computer Consul ng Services5316 2,500
‐ 600 ‐ 600 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 600

1,5004,6003603,1001,750PROFESSIONAL SVS. 3,100

‐ 11,350 2,704 11,400 50Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 11,350
20,288 24,631 15,144 37,365 12,734So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 24,631

12,78448,76517,84735,98120,288PURCH. PROP. SVS. 35,981

900 900 900 900 ‐Communica ons5530 900
19,307 14,715 23,601 20,068 5,353Other Purchased Services5590 14,715

5,35320,96824,50115,61520,207OTHER PURCH. SVS. 15,615

274 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 0
10,889 8,900 12,757 8,900 ‐Technology Supplies5695 8,900

‐8,90012,7578,90011,164SUPPLIES 8,900

1,147 1,400 ‐ 1,400 ‐Dues and Fees5810 1,400
‐ ‐ 25,000 ‐ ‐Extraordinary Items5960 0

‐1,40025,0001,4001,147OTHER 1,400

$126,997 $144,851 $145,494 $166,281Total Informa on Technology

%14.8

$21,430

% Change From Revised Budget

144,851

25



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

01120000 ‐ Con ngency
2022

Original Bud

‐ 30,000 ‐ 30,000 ‐Con ngency5990 30,000
‐30,000‐30,000‐CONTINGENCY 30,000

$0 $30,000 $0 $30,000Total Con ngency

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

30,000

26



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01210211 ‐ Police Administra on
2022

Original Bud

222,308 225,900 166,812 230,979 5,079Full Time Salaries5110 225,900
700 700 350 700 ‐Longevity Pay5140 700

5,079231,679167,162226,600223,008SALARIES & WAGES 226,600

13,316 14,050 10,002 14,360 310Social Security5220 14,050
3,114 3,285 2,339 3,350 65Medicare5221 3,285
5,946 6,031 4,462 6,136 105DC Plan Contribu on5235 6,031
800 800 600 800 ‐Uniform Cleaning Allowance5280 800

48024,64617,40224,16623,177EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 24,166

2,500 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Computer Consul ng Services5316 0
10,073 12,500 13,127 12,500 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 12,500
3,382 4,352 1,564 4,352 ‐Physicals/Medical5320 4,352
3,330 2,000 1,160 10,475 8,475Professional/Tech. Services5330 2,000

8,47527,32715,85118,85219,285PROFESSIONAL SVS. 18,852

4,638 5,150 2,420 5,150 ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 5,150
20,557 20,000 14,847 20,000 ‐Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 20,000
2,774 2,800 2,639 2,800 ‐Rental5440 2,800

16,157 22,600 18,927 30,450 7,850So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 22,600
7,85058,40038,83250,55044,127PURCH. PROP. SVS. 50,550

6,685 6,480 4,075 6,480 ‐Communica ons5530 6,480
80 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 0
‐ 100 ‐ 100 ‐Prin ng/Binding5550 100

2,307 2,700 1,690 8,700 6,000Other Purchased Services5590 2,700
6,00015,2805,7659,2809,072OTHER PURCH. SVS. 9,280

14,253 15,000 9,459 15,000 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 15,000
850 850 ‐ 850 ‐Uniforms5615 850
236 350 160 350 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 350

‐16,2009,61916,20015,338SUPPLIES 16,200

1,855 1,650 1,685 1,650 ‐Dues and Fees5810 1,650
‐ 100 ‐ 100 ‐Other5890 100

‐1,7501,6851,7501,855OTHER 1,750

$335,861 $347,398 $256,317 $375,282Total Police Administra on

%8.0

$27,884

% Change From Revised Budget

347,398

27



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01210212 ‐ Regular Patrol
2022

Original Bud

1,325,932 1,387,104 1,015,791 1,393,062 5,958Full Time Salaries5110 1,387,104
219,272 200,000 182,978 210,000 10,000Over me Salaries5130 200,000

7,350 6,500 3,700 5,700 )(800Longevity Pay5140 6,500
15,1581,608,7621,202,4691,593,6041,552,554SALARIES & WAGES 1,593,604

93,041 98,800 71,510 99,700 900Social Security5220 98,800
22,182 23,090 17,085 23,325 235Medicare5221 23,090
3,590 6,250 1,910 6,250 ‐Tui on Reimbursement5240 6,250

12,800 13,600 9,800 13,600 ‐Uniform Cleaning Allowance5280 13,600
1,000 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Other Employee Benefits5290 0

1,135142,875100,305141,740132,613EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 141,740

1,164 1,320 767 1,320 ‐Communica ons5530 1,320
‐1,3207671,3201,164OTHER PURCH. SVS. 1,320

21,820 22,050 17,114 14,050 )(8,000Uniforms5615 22,050
15,331 14,400 8,853 14,400 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 14,400
5,790 5,000 2,468 5,000 ‐Canine Supplies5693 5,000

)(8,00033,45028,43541,45042,941SUPPLIES 41,450

2,669 5,000 ‐ 5,000 ‐Machinery & Equipment5741 5,000
‐ 3,000 1,564 3,000 ‐Computer Equipment5744 3,000

‐8,0001,5648,0002,669PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 8,000

7,600 3,800 3,800 ‐ )(3,800Dues and Fees5810 3,800
‐ ‐ 45,523 ‐ ‐Extraordinary Items5960 0

)(3,800‐49,3233,8007,600OTHER 3,800

‐ ‐ ‐ 25,000 25,000New Staff / Program Requests5994 0
25,00025,000‐‐‐NEW PROGRAM REQUEST 0

$1,739,542 $1,789,914 $1,382,861 $1,819,407Total Regular Patrol

%1.6

$29,493

% Change From Revised Budget

1,789,914

28



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01210213 ‐ Lake Patrol
2022

Original Bud

‐ 1,250 ‐ 1,250 ‐Over me Salaries5130 1,250
‐1,250‐1,250‐SALARIES & WAGES 1,250

‐ 78 ‐ 78 ‐Social Security5220 78
‐ 18 ‐ 18 ‐Medicare5221 18

‐96‐96‐EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 96

377 750 735 750 ‐Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 750
‐750735750377PURCH. PROP. SVS. 750

$377 $2,096 $735 $2,096Total Lake Patrol

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

2,096

29



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01210214 ‐ Animal Control
2022

Original Bud

54 500 405 500 ‐Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 500
49,852 51,350 51,348 52,891 1,541East Haddam‐Dog Pound5449 51,350

1,54153,39151,75351,85049,906PURCH. PROP. SVS. 51,850

75 50 18 50 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 50
‐50185075SUPPLIES 50

$49,980 $51,900 $51,771 $53,441Total Animal Control

%3.0

$1,541

% Change From Revised Budget

51,900

30



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01220221 ‐ Firefigh ng
2022

Original Bud

3,554 7,355 3,732 7,355 ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 7,355
51,250 53,750 48,750 53,750 ‐S pend5180 53,750

‐61,10552,48261,10554,804SALARIES & WAGES 61,105

3,398 3,790 3,254 3,790 ‐Social Security5220 3,790
795 885 761 885 ‐Medicare5221 885

‐4,6754,0154,6754,193EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,675

2,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 1,000Computer Consul ng Services5316 1,000
4,420 9,500 13,371 18,000 8,500Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 9,500
5,354 16,500 5,922 16,500 ‐Physicals/Medical5320 16,500

16,528 3,000 2,638 3,000 ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 3,000
5,702 13,500 4,665 13,500 ‐Fire Equipment Tes ng5335 13,500

9,50053,00028,59643,50034,004PROFESSIONAL SVS. 43,500

‐ 495 520 650 155Public U li es5410 495
7,750 8,000 5,252 8,000 ‐Cleaning Services5420 8,000

11,880 20,600 18,133 20,600 ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 20,600
720 815 1,844 1,850 1,035Fire/Alarm Protec on5434 815

1,375 1,200 1,026 1,200 ‐Refuse Removal5435 1,200
5,339 7,200 3,588 7,200 ‐Water & Underground Tank Test.5436 7,200

89,748 41,000 21,715 41,000 ‐Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 41,000
‐ 1,000 ‐ 1,000 ‐Rental5440 1,000

1,382 6,500 782 6,500 ‐So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 6,500
1,19088,00052,86086,810118,193PURCH. PROP. SVS. 86,810

9,045 6,500 8,290 6,500 ‐Communica ons5530 6,500
‐ 100 ‐ 100 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 100
‐ 1,000 ‐ 1,000 ‐Staff Travel5580 1,000
‐ 11,545 ‐ 11,545 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 11,545

‐19,1458,29019,1459,045OTHER PURCH. SVS. 19,145

‐ 2,000 1,625 2,000 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 2,000
2,312 7,840 3,836 3,500 )(4,340Hea ng Oil5620 7,840
9,874 4,500 4,947 9,874 5,374Natural Gas5621 4,500

11,263 14,470 8,778 14,470 ‐Electricity5622 14,470
681 1,500 692 1,500 ‐Bo led/Compressed Gas5623 1,500

‐ 500 ‐ 500 ‐Diesel Fuel5626 500
2,954 3,500 2,216 3,500 ‐FOOD5630 3,500

21,645 21,000 ‐ 21,000 ‐Firemen Award Program5632 21,000
8,500 8,500 ‐ 8,500 ‐Annual Contribu on5633 8,500
176 500 116 500 ‐Books/Periodicals5642 500

1,280 2,500 2,067 2,500 ‐Vehicle Maintenance Supplies5650 2,500
3,370 12,365 5,696 12,365 ‐Coats, Boots & Helmets5652 12,365

‐ 2,000 ‐ 2,000 ‐Radio & Communica on Supplies5654 2,000
2,349 1,500 1,128 1,500 ‐Building Maintenance Supplies5655 1,500
3,370 6,000 ‐ 6,000 ‐Hose & Foam5657 6,000

19,164 10,300 8,269 15,000 4,700Fire Figh ng Supplies5658 10,300
1,193 2,000 1,446 2,000 ‐Fire Police Supplies5659 2,000
437 4,000 1,211 4,000 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 4,000

31



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01220221 ‐ Firefigh ng
2022

Original Bud

5,734110,70942,027104,97588,567SUPPLIES 104,975

10,502 ‐ 5,251 ‐ ‐Technology So ware5735 0
‐ 4,000 ‐ 4,000 ‐Computer Equipment5744 4,000

‐4,0005,2514,00010,502PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 4,000

310 600 310 600 ‐Dues and Fees5810 600
190 500 ‐ 500 ‐Contribu ons/Dona ons5815 500

‐1,1003101,100500OTHER 1,100

$319,808 $325,310 $193,830 $341,734Total Firefigh ng

%5.0

$16,424

% Change From Revised Budget

325,310

32



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01220223 ‐ FIRE MARSHAL
2022

Original Bud

50,888 76,296 49,018 78,013 1,717Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 51,922
1,71778,01349,01876,29650,888SALARIES & WAGES 51,922

3,192 4,666 3,067 4,830 164Social Security5220 3,155
747 1,093 717 1,130 37Medicare5221 740
600 600 450 600 ‐Uniform Cleaning Allowance5280 600

2016,5604,2346,3594,539EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,495

100 800 173 700 )(100Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 800
)(100700173800100PROFESSIONAL SVS. 800

7,756 1,000 1,712 500 )(500Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 1,000
)(5005001,7121,0007,756PURCH. PROP. SVS. 1,000

1,596 1,740 1,287 1,000 )(740Communica ons5530 1,740
50 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 0
52 ‐ 62 350 350Other Purchased Services5590 0

)(3901,3501,3491,7401,698OTHER PURCH. SVS. 1,740

866 300 311 300 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 300
529 600 184 600 ‐Uniforms5615 600

1,664 1,800 1,521 1,800 ‐Books/Periodicals5642 1,800
‐ 2,715 ‐ ‐ )(2,715Coats, Boots & Helmets5652 2,715
‐ ‐ ‐ 4,815 4,815Technology Supplies5695 0

61 100 14 100 ‐Program expenses5699 100
2,1007,6152,0305,5153,119SUPPLIES 5,515

‐ ‐ ‐ 1,897 1,897Computer Equipment5744 0
1,8971,897‐‐‐PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 0

80 300 ‐ 300 ‐Dues and Fees5810 300
‐300‐30080OTHER 300

$68,179 $92,010 $58,516 $96,935Total FIRE MARSHAL

%5.4

$4,925

% Change From Revised Budget

92,010

33



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01220225 ‐ Town Center Fire System
2022

Original Bud

‐ ‐ 160 ‐ ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 0
‐‐160‐‐PROFESSIONAL SVS. 0

3,724 3,000 1,123 3,000 ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 3,000
240 1,450 ‐ 1,450 ‐Fire/Alarm Protec on5434 1,450

‐4,4501,1234,4503,964PURCH. PROP. SVS. 4,450

1,005 1,000 835 1,000 ‐Communica ons5530 1,000
‐1,0008351,0001,005OTHER PURCH. SVS. 1,000

2,270 2,100 1,735 2,100 ‐Electricity5622 2,100
212 500 ‐ 500 ‐Motor Fuel5627 500

‐2,6001,7352,6002,482SUPPLIES 2,600

$7,450 $8,050 $3,854 $8,050Total Town Center Fire System

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

8,050

34



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01230000 ‐ Ambulance
2022

Original Bud

46,250 46,250 43,750 46,250 ‐S pend5180 46,250
‐46,25043,75046,25046,250SALARIES & WAGES 46,250

2,868 2,870 2,713 2,870 ‐Social Security5220 2,870
671 670 635 670 ‐Medicare5221 670

‐3,5403,3473,5403,538EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,540

‐ 2,000 ‐ 2,000 ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 2,000
‐2,000‐2,000‐PURCH. PROP. SVS. 2,000

12,854 13,000 9,600 13,000 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 13,000
‐13,0009,60013,00012,854OTHER PURCH. SVS. 13,000

$62,642 $64,790 $56,697 $64,790Total Ambulance

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

64,790

35



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01240000 ‐ Emergency Management
2022

Original Bud

4,216 ‐ 3,448 ‐ ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 0
‐ ‐ 1,250 1,250 1,250S pend5180 0

1,2501,2504,698‐4,216SALARIES & WAGES 0

261 ‐ 291 78 78Social Security5220 0
61 ‐ 68 18 18Medicare5221 0

9696359‐323EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0

‐ 400 ‐ 400 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 400
‐ 2,000 ‐ ‐ )(2,000Professional/Tech. Services5330 2,000

)(2,000400‐2,400‐PROFESSIONAL SVS. 2,400

‐ 535 ‐ 500 )(35Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 535
‐ 2,000 3,850 2,000 ‐Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 2,000

)(352,5003,8502,535‐PURCH. PROP. SVS. 2,535

819 840 648 850 10Communica ons5530 840
‐ 100 ‐ 100 ‐Prin ng/Binding5550 100
‐ 100 ‐ 100 ‐Staff Travel5580 100

101,0506481,040819OTHER PURCH. SVS. 1,040

2,200 800 879 800 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 800
298 250 293 250 ‐Uniforms5615 250
498 750 292 850 100Other Supplies/Materials5690 750
273 750 485 750 ‐Program expenses5699 750

1002,6501,9492,5503,269SUPPLIES 2,550

‐ 990 ‐ ‐ )(990Machinery & Equipment5741 990
)(990‐‐990‐PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 990

‐ 150 ‐ 150 ‐Dues and Fees5810 150
8,982 ‐ 399 ‐ ‐Extraordinary Items5960 0

‐1503991508,982OTHER 150

$17,609 $9,665 $11,904 $8,096Total Emergency Management

%)(16.2

)($1,569

% Change From Revised Budget

9,665

36



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01250000 ‐ Public Safety Dispatch
2022

Original Bud

‐ 1,800 ‐ 1,800 ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 1,800
‐ 275 ‐ 275 ‐Rental5440 275

‐2,075‐2,075‐PURCH. PROP. SVS. 2,075

159,732 235,000 86,077 225,000 )(10,000Glastonbury Dispatch Fee5535 235,000
)(10,000225,00086,077235,000159,732OTHER PURCH. SVS. 235,000

5,281 3,000 3,840 5,750 2,750Electricity5622 3,000
2,7505,7503,8403,0005,281SUPPLIES 3,000

22,284 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Machinery & Equipment5741 0
‐‐‐‐22,284PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 0

$187,296 $240,075 $89,917 $232,825Total Public Safety Dispatch

%)(3.0

)($7,250

% Change From Revised Budget

240,075

37



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC SAFETY

01260000 ‐ Street Ligh ng
2022

Original Bud

51,916 51,000 30,734 51,000 ‐Electricity5622 51,000
‐51,00030,73451,00051,916SUPPLIES 51,000

$51,916 $51,000 $30,734 $51,000Total Street Ligh ng

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

51,000

38



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

01310000 ‐ Chatham Health District Fee
2022

Original Bud

179,786 167,300 209,120 170,301 3,001Chatham Health District5443 167,300
3,001170,301209,120167,300179,786PURCH. PROP. SVS. 167,300

$179,786 $167,300 $209,120 $170,301Total Chatham Health District Fee

%1.8

$3,001

% Change From Revised Budget

167,300

39



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

01320000 ‐ Human Services
2022

Original Bud

86,678 70,350 51,780 74,395 4,045Full Time Salaries5110 70,350
19,667 21,737 14,378 21,737 ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 21,737

4,04596,13266,15892,087106,345SALARIES & WAGES 92,087

6,543 5,710 4,102 5,960 250Social Security5220 5,710
1,530 1,335 959 1,360 25Medicare5221 1,335
4,043 3,518 2,589 3,610 92DC Plan Contribu on5235 3,518

36710,9307,65010,56312,117EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,563

120 500 18 1,000 500Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 500
‐ 173 ‐ 173 ‐Physicals/Medical5320 173

5001,17318673120PROFESSIONAL SVS. 673

873 14,000 2,403 14,000 ‐Direct Assistance5444 14,000
‐ 324 ‐ 350 26So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 324

2614,3502,40314,324873PURCH. PROP. SVS. 14,324

869 480 688 480 ‐Communica ons5530 480
‐ 400 20 800 400Newspaper Adver sing5540 400
‐ 1,100 ‐ 1,100 ‐Staff Travel5580 1,100

4002,3807081,980869OTHER PURCH. SVS. 1,980

1,669 1,000 1,224 1,000 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 1,000
30 ‐ 394 1,000 1,000Other Supplies/Materials5690 0

1,0002,0001,6191,0001,699SUPPLIES 1,000

570 1,120 377 575 )(545Dues and Fees5810 1,120
)(5455753771,120570OTHER 1,120

$122,592 $121,747 $78,932 $127,540Total Human Services

%4.8

$5,793

% Change From Revised Budget

121,747

40



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

01330000 ‐ Senior Center
2022

Original Bud

57,106 58,027 42,850 59,832 1,805Full Time Salaries5110 58,027
39,217 67,200 32,573 75,409 8,209Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 67,200

650 650 650 650 ‐Longevity Pay5140 650
10,014135,89176,073125,87796,973SALARIES & WAGES 125,877

5,829 7,820 4,560 8,425 605Social Security5220 7,820
1,363 1,825 1,067 1,970 145Medicare5221 1,825

75010,3955,6279,6457,192EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,645

‐ 300 ‐ 300 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 300
500 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Other Professional Services5340 0

‐300‐300500PROFESSIONAL SVS. 300

104 160 125 160 ‐Rental5440 160
1,200 700 1,200 1,200 500So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 700

5001,3601,3258601,304PURCH. PROP. SVS. 860

2,959 2,844 2,301 3,000 156Communica ons5530 2,844
60 200 ‐ 200 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 200
‐ 300 ‐ 300 ‐Staff Travel5580 300

2,330 2,500 710 2,500 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 2,500
1566,0003,0115,8445,349OTHER PURCH. SVS. 5,844

6,006 2,000 1,606 2,000 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 2,000
‐ ‐ 144 500 500Books/Periodicals5642 0

1,912 1,200 1,030 1,200 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 1,200
5003,7002,7813,2007,918SUPPLIES 3,200

8,120 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Machinery & Equipment5741 0
1,319 ‐ 317 ‐ ‐Furniture & fixtures5743 0

‐ ‐ 1,358 1,600 1,600Computer Equipment5744 0
1,6001,6001,676‐9,439PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 0

404 500 254 500 ‐Dues and Fees5810 500
‐500254500404OTHER 500

$129,078 $146,226 $90,746 $159,746Total Senior Center

%9.2

$13,520

% Change From Revised Budget

146,226

41



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

01340000 ‐ Transporta on
2022

Original Bud

34,440 34,000 34,440 34,440 440Other Transporta on5511 34,000
44034,44034,44034,00034,440OTHER PURCH. SVS. 34,000

19,475 19,500 19,475 19,500 ‐Annual Contribu on5633 19,500
‐19,50019,47519,50019,475SUPPLIES 19,500

$53,915 $53,500 $53,915 $53,940Total Transporta on

%0.8

$440

% Change From Revised Budget

53,500

42



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

01350000 ‐ Community Services
2022

Original Bud

4,950 5,725 6,760 6,800 1,075Public U li es5410 5,725
1,0756,8006,7605,7254,950PURCH. PROP. SVS. 5,725

$4,950 $5,725 $6,760 $6,800Total Community Services

%18.8

$1,075

% Change From Revised Budget

5,725

43



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

01360000 ‐ CEMETERY CARE
2022

Original Bud

5,000 5,000 ‐ 5,000 ‐Grounds Maintenance5431 5,000
‐5,000‐5,0005,000PURCH. PROP. SVS. 5,000

$5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000Total CEMETERY CARE

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

5,000

44



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

01370000 ‐ Commission on Aging
2022

Original Bud

165 150 ‐ 150 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 150
‐ 200 ‐ 200 ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 200

‐350‐350165PROFESSIONAL SVS. 350

‐ 100 ‐ 100 ‐Communica ons5530 100
‐ ‐ 690 ‐ ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 0
‐ 250 ‐ 250 ‐Prin ng/Binding5550 250
‐ 100 ‐ 100 ‐Staff Travel5580 100

‐450690450‐OTHER PURCH. SVS. 450

581 400 76 400 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 400
‐40076400581SUPPLIES 400

$746 $1,200 $766 $1,200Total Commission on Aging

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

1,200

45



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 REGULATORY AND DEVELOPMENT

01410000 ‐ Building, Planning & Zoning
2022

Original Bud

240,630 282,303 131,644 286,771 4,468Full Time Salaries5110 282,303
72,964 15,500 74,313 15,500 ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 15,500
5,056 5,000 94 5,000 ‐Over me Salaries5130 5,000

4,468307,271206,050302,803318,650SALARIES & WAGES 302,803

19,210 18,775 12,468 19,050 275Social Security5220 18,775
4,511 4,390 2,925 4,455 65Medicare5221 4,390
2,544 9,457 2,794 9,565 108DC Plan Contribu on5235 9,457

44833,07018,18832,62226,265EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 32,622

154 3,000 ‐ 3,000 ‐Computer Consul ng Services5316 3,000
650 2,000 905 2,000 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 2,000

‐5,0009055,000804PROFESSIONAL SVS. 5,000

525 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 0
2,244 2,000 506 2,000 ‐Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 2,000
4,673 5,345 4,088 3,557 )(1,788Rental5440 5,345
6,413 5,010 5,955 5,850 840So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 5,010

‐ 20,000 ‐ 20,000 ‐Other Purchased Prop Services5490 20,000
)(94831,40710,54932,35513,856PURCH. PROP. SVS. 32,355

2,091 1,968 1,178 1,968 ‐Communica ons5530 1,968
3,722 3,000 1,467 3,000 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 3,000

‐ 250 ‐ ‐ )(250Staff Travel5580 250
‐ 7,000 9,999 7,000 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 7,000

)(25011,96812,64512,2185,813OTHER PURCH. SVS. 12,218

7,590 3,000 2,991 3,500 500Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 3,000
994 1,500 ‐ 1,500 ‐Books/Periodicals5642 1,500

5005,0002,9914,5008,585SUPPLIES 4,500

‐ 1,200 1,358 2,500 1,300Computer Equipment5744 1,200
1,3002,5001,3581,200‐PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 1,200

1,309 1,580 1,414 1,580 ‐Dues and Fees5810 1,580
‐1,5801,4141,5801,309OTHER 1,580

$375,282 $392,278 $254,101 $397,796Total Building, Planning & Zoning

%1.4

$5,518

% Change From Revised Budget

392,278

46



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 REGULATORY AND DEVELOPMENT

01420000 ‐ Econ. Development Commission
2022

Original Bud

595 1,000 515 1,000 ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 1,000
‐1,0005151,000595SALARIES & WAGES 1,000

37 62 32 62 ‐Social Security5220 62
9 15 7 15 ‐Medicare5221 15

‐77397746EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 77

‐ 200 ‐ 200 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 200
‐200‐200‐PROFESSIONAL SVS. 200

125 1,500 ‐ 1,500 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 1,500
‐ 400 ‐ 400 ‐Prin ng/Binding5550 400
‐ 75 ‐ 75 ‐Staff Travel5580 75

‐1,975‐1,975125OTHER PURCH. SVS. 1,975

3,783 600 1,000 600 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 600
‐6001,0006003,783SUPPLIES 600

785 1,450 100 785 )(665Dues and Fees5810 1,450
)(6657851001,450785OTHER 1,450

$5,334 $5,302 $1,655 $4,637Total Econ. Development Commission

%)(12.5

)($665

% Change From Revised Budget

5,302

47



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 REGULATORY AND DEVELOPMENT

01430000 ‐ Conserva on & Lake Commission
2022

Original Bud

631 1,000 362 1,000 ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 1,000
‐1,0003621,000631SALARIES & WAGES 1,000

39 62 22 62 ‐Social Security5220 62
9 15 5 15 ‐Medicare5221 15

‐77287748EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 77

33,400 35,300 20,484 35,000 )(300Professional/Tech. Services5330 35,300
)(30035,00020,48435,30033,400PROFESSIONAL SVS. 35,300

‐ 540 ‐ 540 ‐Refuse Removal5435 540
‐540‐540‐PURCH. PROP. SVS. 540

‐ ‐ 61 ‐ ‐Communica ons5530 0
‐ 900 ‐ 900 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 900

‐90061900‐OTHER PURCH. SVS. 900

1,000 1,800 ‐ 1,800 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 1,800
11,866 16,100 10,552 16,100 ‐Electricity5622 16,100

‐ 1,710 ‐ 1,710 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 1,710
‐19,61010,55219,61012,866SUPPLIES 19,610

$46,946 $57,427 $31,487 $57,127Total Conserva on & Lake Commissio

%)(0.5

)($300

% Change From Revised Budget

57,427

48



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 REGULATORY AND DEVELOPMENT

01460000 ‐ Redevelopment Agency
2022

Original Bud

498 800 288 800 ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 800
‐800288800498SALARIES & WAGES 800

31 50 18 50 ‐Social Security5220 50
7 12 4 12 ‐Medicare5221 12

‐62226238EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 62

‐ 600 ‐ 600 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 600
‐600‐600‐PROFESSIONAL SVS. 600

$536 $1,462 $310 $1,462Total Redevelopment Agency

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

1,462

49



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 CULTURE AND RECREATION

01470000 ‐ Middle Haddam Historic Dist.
2022

Original Bud

481 280 256 280 ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 280
‐280256280481SALARIES & WAGES 280

30 17 16 17 ‐Social Security5220 17
7 4 4 4 ‐Medicare5221 4

‐21202137EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 21

610 400 270 400 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 400
‐400270400610OTHER PURCH. SVS. 400

‐ 99 ‐ 99 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 99
‐99‐99‐SUPPLIES 99

$1,128 $800 $546 $800Total Middle Haddam Historic Dist.

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

800

50



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC WORKS

01510000 ‐ Public Works Admin.
2022

Original Bud

968,908 999,310 730,702 1,024,041 24,731Full Time Salaries5110 999,310
395 ‐ 1,603 ‐ ‐Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 0

103,690 118,000 86,365 118,000 ‐Over me Salaries5130 118,000
6,800 7,250 6,300 7,100 )(150Longevity Pay5140 7,250

24,5811,149,141824,9701,124,5601,079,793SALARIES & WAGES 1,124,560

63,642 69,725 48,842 71,245 1,520Social Security5220 69,725
14,884 16,305 11,423 16,660 355Medicare5221 16,305
16,356 17,385 13,180 20,480 3,095DC Plan Contribu on5235 17,385
4,074 5,900 3,153 5,900 ‐Storm Meals5275 5,900
531 980 412 650 )(330Uniform Cleaning Allowance5280 980

4,640114,93577,010110,29599,487EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 110,295

275 5,650 185 5,650 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 5,650
1,357 3,092 857 3,092 ‐Physicals/Medical5320 3,092

‐8,7421,0428,7421,632PROFESSIONAL SVS. 8,742

17 ‐ 117 ‐ ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 0
55,000 50,000 19,946 50,000 ‐Grounds Maintenance5431 50,000

750 1,050 675 1,050 ‐Pest Control5437 1,050
87,360 90,000 59,125 90,000 ‐Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 90,000
2,854 3,500 496 3,500 ‐Rental5440 3,500
2,000 2,000 ‐ 2,000 ‐So ware Maintenance Agreement5480 2,000

‐146,55080,359146,550147,981PURCH. PROP. SVS. 146,550

60 100 80 100 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 100
‐ 102 ‐ 102 ‐Staff Travel5580 102

62,974 45,000 44,123 50,000 5,000Other Purchased Services5590 45,000
5,00050,20244,20345,20263,034OTHER PURCH. SVS. 45,202

7,546 8,470 3,181 8,470 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 8,470
9,649 9,000 7,890 9,750 750Uniforms5615 9,000
820 400 ‐ 400 ‐Books/Periodicals5642 400

32,940 23,643 14,908 23,643 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 23,643
75042,26325,97941,51350,955SUPPLIES 41,513

32,966 23,000 3,742 23,000 ‐Machinery & Equipment5741 23,000
‐23,0003,74223,00032,966PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 23,000

895 1,500 779 1,500 ‐Dues and Fees5810 1,500
‐1,5007791,500895OTHER 1,500

$1,476,742 $1,501,362 $1,058,085 $1,536,333Total Public Works Admin.

%2.3

$34,971

% Change From Revised Budget

1,501,362

51



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC WORKS

01520000 ‐ Engineering
2022

Original Bud

39,481 40,000 10,523 40,000 ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 40,000
‐40,00010,52340,00039,481PROFESSIONAL SVS. 40,000

$39,481 $40,000 $10,523 $40,000Total Engineering

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

40,000

52



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC WORKS

01530000 ‐ Town Garage
2022

Original Bud

14 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Professional/Tech. Services5330 0
‐‐‐‐14PROFESSIONAL SVS. 0

‐ 495 520 520 25Public U li es5410 495
10,367 20,000 12,998 17,000 )(3,000Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 20,000
1,101 2,122 443 1,500 )(622Fire/Alarm Protec on5434 2,122
1,930 1,864 1,434 2,400 536Refuse Removal5435 1,864
2,525 3,000 ‐ 3,000 ‐Other Purchased Prop Services5490 3,000

)(3,06124,42015,39527,48115,923PURCH. PROP. SVS. 27,481

5,140 5,160 3,593 5,364 204Communica ons5530 5,160
2045,3643,5935,1605,140OTHER PURCH. SVS. 5,160

343 900 ‐ 900 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 900
‐ 500 ‐ ‐ )(500Hea ng Oil5620 500

4,154 4,452 2,098 5,100 648Natural Gas5621 4,452
9,154 12,000 6,712 11,000 )(1,000Electricity5622 12,000
607 1,500 ‐ 1,000 )(500Other Supplies/Materials5690 1,500

)(1,35218,0008,81119,35214,258SUPPLIES 19,352

‐ 125 ‐ 125 ‐Dues and Fees5810 125
‐125‐125‐OTHER 125

$35,335 $52,118 $27,799 $47,909Total Town Garage

%)(8.1

)($4,209

% Change From Revised Budget

52,118

53



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC WORKS

01540000 ‐ Townwide Motor Fuel
2022

Original Bud

550 2,000 2,692 2,000 ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 2,000
‐2,0002,6922,000550PURCH. PROP. SVS. 2,000

94,930 98,450 89,564 160,520 62,070Motor Fuel5627 98,450
62,070160,52089,56498,45094,930SUPPLIES 98,450

$95,480 $100,450 $92,255 $162,520Total Townwide Motor Fuel

%61.8

$62,070

% Change From Revised Budget

100,450

54



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC WORKS

01550000 ‐ Road Materials
2022

Original Bud

366,370 370,000 235,252 370,000 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 370,000
‐370,000235,252370,000366,370SUPPLIES 370,000

$366,370 $370,000 $235,252 $370,000Total Road Materials

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

370,000

55



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC WORKS

01560000 ‐ Transfer Sta on
2022

Original Bud

39,508 47,936 34,705 47,936 ‐Over me Salaries5130 47,936
‐47,93634,70547,93639,508SALARIES & WAGES 47,936

2,303 2,975 2,045 2,975 ‐Social Security5220 2,975
539 695 478 695 ‐Medicare5221 695

‐ ‐ 111 ‐ ‐DC Plan Contribu on5235 0
‐3,6702,6353,6702,841EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,670

‐ 2,724 ‐ ‐ )(2,724Professional/Tech. Services5330 2,724
)(2,724‐‐2,724‐PROFESSIONAL SVS. 2,724

‐ 4,000 ‐ 2,000 )(2,000Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 4,000
104,880 115,000 61,880 115,000 ‐Refuse Removal5435 115,000

9,013 7,500 5,637 10,000 2,500Rental5440 7,500
500127,00067,517126,500113,892PURCH. PROP. SVS. 126,500

355 500 ‐ 500 ‐Prin ng/Binding5550 500
2,283 4,000 2,000 4,000 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 4,000

‐4,5002,0004,5002,638OTHER PURCH. SVS. 4,500

‐ 1,200 ‐ 1,200 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 1,200
776 725 548 725 ‐Electricity5622 725

21,240 14,000 6,103 14,000 ‐Annual Contribu on5633 14,000
39 500 ‐ 500 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 500

‐16,4256,65116,42522,055SUPPLIES 16,425

800 900 800 900 ‐Dues and Fees5810 900
‐900800900800OTHER 900

$181,734 $202,655 $114,308 $200,431Total Transfer Sta on

%)(1.1

)($2,224

% Change From Revised Budget

202,655

56



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 PUBLIC WORKS

01570000 ‐ Septage Disposal
2022

Original Bud

1,980 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐Public U li es5410 0
‐‐‐‐1,980PURCH. PROP. SVS. 0

$1,980 $0 $0 $0Total Septage Disposal

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

0

57



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 CULTURE AND RECREATION

01610610 ‐ Park & Recrea on
2022

Original Bud

217,139 237,220 157,223 241,977 4,757Full Time Salaries5110 237,220
84,771 94,830 68,819 111,500 16,670Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 80,000
2,508 2,000 1,670 2,000 ‐Over me Salaries5130 2,000
850 850 350 850 ‐Longevity Pay5140 850

21,427356,327228,062334,900305,268SALARIES & WAGES 320,070

18,521 19,845 13,832 22,000 2,155Social Security5220 19,845
4,332 4,645 3,235 5,160 515Medicare5221 4,645
5,726 6,355 3,960 6,747 392DC Plan Contribu on5235 6,355

3,06233,90721,02630,84528,579EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 30,845

1,560 3,000 1,570 3,000 ‐Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 3,000
210 250 ‐ 250 ‐Physicals/Medical5320 250
676 10,000 11,652 12,000 2,000Professional/Tech. Services5330 10,000

2,00015,25013,22213,2502,446PROFESSIONAL SVS. 13,250

495 600 520 600 ‐Public U li es5410 600
12,655 6,000 6,917 6,000 ‐Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 6,000
37,584 38,000 31,391 38,000 ‐Grounds Maintenance5431 38,000

443 ‐ 139 450 450Fire/Alarm Protec on5434 0
4,167 5,500 3,583 5,500 ‐Refuse Removal5435 5,500
2,621 2,560 1,724 2,560 ‐Water & Underground Tank Test.5436 2,560
675 900 525 900 ‐Pest Control5437 900

1,020 1,200 339 1,200 ‐Vehicle Repair/Maintenance5438 1,200
1,186 1,284 1,156 1,284 ‐Rental5440 1,284

45056,49446,29356,04460,845PURCH. PROP. SVS. 56,044

2,126 2,000 1,426 2,000 ‐Communica ons5530 2,000
860 900 860 900 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 900
867 1,000 930 1,200 200Prin ng/Binding5550 1,000
215 ‐ 288 200 200Staff Travel5580 0

1,993 500 2,255 500 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 500
4004,8005,7604,4006,061OTHER PURCH. SVS. 4,400

1,104 2,000 1,712 2,000 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 2,000
1,350 1,150 1,184 1,150 ‐Uniforms5615 1,150
6,845 6,449 4,771 6,449 ‐Electricity5622 6,449
619 800 287 800 ‐FOOD5630 800

8,000 10,000 3,208 10,000 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 10,000
‐20,39911,16320,39917,918SUPPLIES 20,399

1,467 625 1,653 625 ‐Dues and Fees5810 625
‐6251,6536251,467OTHER 625

$422,583 $460,463 $327,179 $487,802Total Park & Recrea on

%5.9

$27,339

% Change From Revised Budget

460,463

58



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 CULTURE AND RECREATION

01660000 ‐ Arts & Cultural Commission
2022

Original Bud

‐ 200 ‐ 200 ‐Other Professional Services5340 200
‐200‐200‐PROFESSIONAL SVS. 200

‐ 100 50 100 ‐Newspaper Adver sing5540 100
299 300 192 300 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 300

‐400242400299OTHER PURCH. SVS. 400

2,400 1,700 ‐ 1,700 ‐Contribu ons/Dona ons5815 1,700
‐1,700‐1,7002,400OTHER 1,700

$2,699 $2,300 $242 $2,300Total Arts & Cultural Commission

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

2,300

59



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 CULTURE AND RECREATION

01670000 ‐ Community Center
2022

Original Bud

63,141 64,160 47,370 65,583 1,423Full Time Salaries5110 64,160
1,923 4,000 2,834 4,000 ‐Over me Salaries5130 4,000
650 650 650 650 ‐Longevity Pay5140 650

1,42370,23350,85468,81065,714SALARIES & WAGES 68,810

3,862 4,265 2,986 4,350 85Social Security5220 4,265
903 1,000 698 1,015 15Medicare5221 1,000

1005,3653,6845,2654,766EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5,265

‐ 1,485 1,560 1,600 115Public U li es5410 1,485
840 2,500 ‐ 1,500 )(1,000Cleaning Services5420 2,500

13,963 21,000 6,918 18,000 )(3,000Bldg & Equip Maint/Repair5430 21,000
980 1,800 712 2,150 350Fire/Alarm Protec on5434 1,800

2,501 2,580 1,835 3,000 420Refuse Removal5435 2,580
3,223 4,280 1,877 4,200 )(80Water & Underground Tank Test.5436 4,280
900 1,100 800 1,100 ‐Pest Control5437 1,100

)(3,19531,55013,70234,74522,407PURCH. PROP. SVS. 34,745

641 636 434 636 ‐Communica ons5530 636
‐636434636641OTHER PURCH. SVS. 636

590 4,150 1,148 4,150 ‐Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 4,150
535 575 600 575 ‐Uniforms5615 575

11,316 15,996 6,911 15,000 )(996Natural Gas5621 15,996
31,455 32,000 15,765 30,000 )(2,000Electricity5622 32,000
3,777 1,575 1,778 1,575 ‐Other Supplies/Materials5690 1,575

)(2,99651,30026,20354,29647,673SUPPLIES 54,296

605 125 ‐ 125 ‐Dues and Fees5810 125
‐125‐125605OTHER 125

$141,806 $163,877 $94,877 $159,209Total Community Center

%)(2.8

)($4,668

% Change From Revised Budget

163,877

60



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 CULTURE AND RECREATION

01680681 ‐ E Hampton Public Library
2022

Original Bud

201,491 240,924 141,140 244,433 3,509Full Time Salaries5110 240,924
122,226 146,124 90,908 152,133 6,009Part Time/Seasonal Salaries5120 146,124

9,518396,566232,049387,048323,716SALARIES & WAGES 387,048

19,967 23,995 14,147 24,587 592Social Security5220 23,995
4,669 5,600 3,308 5,750 150Medicare5221 5,600

10,075 12,001 6,761 12,222 221DC Plan Contribu on5235 12,001
96342,55924,21641,59634,711EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 41,596

625 1,350 867 900 )(450Mee ngs/Conferences/Training5319 1,350
26,345 24,105 20,193 29,575 5,470Digital Media Services5350 24,105

5,02030,47521,06025,45526,970PROFESSIONAL SVS. 25,455

22,421 23,335 21,698 23,563 228Rental5440 23,335
22823,56321,69823,33522,421PURCH. PROP. SVS. 23,335

4,502 3,420 2,688 4,164 744Communica ons5530 3,420
‐ 600 ‐ 600 ‐Staff Travel5580 600

5,655 6,000 3,683 6,000 ‐Other Purchased Services5590 6,000
74410,7646,37110,02010,157OTHER PURCH. SVS. 10,020

11,864 8,000 6,826 9,000 1,000Supplies/Materials/Minor Equip5611 8,000
63,631 60,850 44,628 60,850 ‐Books/Periodicals5642 60,850

1,00069,85051,45468,85075,494SUPPLIES 68,850

20,316 ‐ 820 ‐ ‐Furniture & fixtures5743 0
6,658 2,080 898 2,080 ‐Computer Equipment5744 2,080

‐2,0801,7182,08026,974PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 2,080

1,106 955 880 1,140 185Dues and Fees5810 955
1851,1408809551,106OTHER 955

$521,549 $559,339 $359,445 $576,997Total E Hampton Public Library

%3.2

$17,658

% Change From Revised Budget

559,339

61



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 CULTURE AND RECREATION

01680682 ‐ Middle Haddam Library Dona on
2022

Original Bud

5,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 ‐Annual Contribu on5633 10,000
‐10,00010,00010,0005,000SUPPLIES 10,000

$5,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000Total Middle Haddam Library Dona o

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

10,000

62



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 DEBT SERVICE

01710711 ‐ General Obliga on Bonds‐Prin
2022

Original Bud

2,697,150 2,855,000 2,855,000 2,975,000 120,000Principal payment5820 2,855,000
120,0002,975,0002,855,0002,855,0002,697,150DEBT SERVICE 2,855,000

$2,697,150 $2,855,000 $2,855,000 $2,975,000Total General Obliga on Bonds‐Prin

%4.2

$120,000

% Change From Revised Budget

2,855,000

63



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 DEBT SERVICE

01720721 ‐ General Obliga on Bonds‐Int
2022

Original Bud

309,348 641,620 641,621 1,037,237 395,617Interest5830 641,620
395,6171,037,237641,621641,620309,348DEBT SERVICE 641,620

$309,348 $641,620 $641,621 $1,037,237Total General Obliga on Bonds‐Int

%61.7

$395,617

% Change From Revised Budget

641,620

64



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 DEBT SERVICE

01750000 ‐ Capital Leases
2022

Original Bud

219,021 151,992 104,071 164,224 12,232Capital Lease Payment5860 151,992
12,232164,224104,071151,992219,021DEBT SERVICE 151,992

$219,021 $151,992 $104,071 $164,224Total Capital Leases

%8.0

$12,232

% Change From Revised Budget

151,992

65



Town of East Hampton 
Board of Finance Recommended 2022‐2023 Budget

2021
Actual

2022
Revised Bud

2022
YTD Exp.

2023
Budget

$ Change From
Revised Budget

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

01810000 ‐ Opera ng Transfers Out
2022

Original Bud

816,931 812,725 743,470 812,725 ‐Capital reserve5924 812,725
42,500 42,500 42,500 42,500 ‐Transfer to Comp. Absences Fnd5933 42,500

‐855,225785,970855,225859,431TRANSFERS OUT 855,225

$859,431 $855,225 $785,970 $855,225Total Opera ng Transfers Out

%‐ 

$0

% Change From Revised Budget

855,225

66



Schedule of Fees and Charges DRAFT ‐ 4/21/22

Code Reference (If applicable)

Chapter Section Subsection Description  Current Fee   Proposed Fee Effective 

7/1/2022 

Notes

1 8 Sale of Code book  $ 125.00   $ 125.00  Entire Book from codifier.  Sections or 

pages provided pursuant to standard 

copying rates.

12 5 Cemetery Fees

Plots  $ 500.00   $ 500.00 

Opening  $ 600.00   $ 600.00 

117 5 Charge for Bid Documents  Reasonable fee associated with 

the production of hard copies at 

the discretion of the Town 

Manager 

 Reasonable fee associated with 

the production of hard copies at 

the discretion of the Town 

Manager 

161 7 Amusement Devices

Annual License  $ 100.00   $ 100.00  per device/machine

Seasonal License  $ 50.00   $ 50.00  per device/machine

192 6 Nonrefundable Excavation Permit 

Application Fee (Road Opening)

 $ 45.00   $ 45.00  Plus Bond/Security

192 6 Excavation Fee (in paved surface)  $ 15.00   $ 15.00  Plus Bond/Security

Driveway Permit  $ 5.00   $ 25.00 

200 8 Land Use Application Fees

A Inland/Wetland Agency

Application Fee Residential  $ 50.00   $ 50.00  Per each lot plus Schedule A Fee and 

DEEP fee

Application Fee Commercial, Industrial, 

other

 $ 400.00   $ 400.00  Per each lot plus Schedule A Fee and 

DEEP fee

Authorized Agent Approval  $ 30.00   $ 30.00 

Public Hearing Fee ‐ Single Residential 

Lot

 $ 100.00   $ 100.00 

Public Hearing Fee ‐ Subdivision  $ 300.00   $ 300.00 

Public Hearing Fee ‐ Commercial, 

Industrial, other

 $ 300.00   $ 300.00 

Complex Application Fee  Actual Cost   Actual Cost  Pursuant to Section 19 of the EHIWWA 

regulations

Regulation Amendment Petitions  $ 100.00   $ 100.00  Not including Notices or DEEP 

Regulation Advisories

Map Amendment Petitions  $ 10.00   $ 10.00  Plus Schedule B Cost

Residential Approval Modification  $ 25.00   $ 25.00 

Subdivision Approval Modification  $ 50.00   $ 50.00 

Commercial, Industrial, Other Approval 

Modification

 $ 75.00   $ 75.00 

Renewal of Previous Approval  $ 50.00   $ 50.00 

Schedule A (area of regulated activity 

on wetlands, watercourses and upland 

review areas)

<1000 Sq. Ft.  $ ‐     $ ‐   

1000<=5000 Sq. Ft.  $ 200.00   $ 200.00 

>5000  $ 400.00   $ 400.00 

Schedule B (linear feet of wetland 

and/or watercourse boundary subject 

to change)

<500  $ ‐     $ ‐   

500<=1000  $ 100.00   $ 100.00 

>1000  $ 200.00   $ 200.00 

B Zoning Board of Appeals  $ 160.00   $ 300.00 

C Site Plan Approval/Special Permit

Residential  $ 150.00   $ 150.00 

Commercial, Industrial, Designed 

Development 3000 Sq Ft or less

 $ 150.00   $ 150.00 

Commercial, Industrial, Designed 

Development 3001 ‐ 5000 Sq Ft

 $ 250.00   $ 250.00 

Commercial, Industrial, Designed 

Development 5001 ‐ 10,000 Sq Ft

 $ 600.00   $ 600.00 

Commercial, Industrial, Designed 

Development 10001 ‐ 15000 Sq Ft

 $ 1,100.00   $ 1,100.00 

Commercial, Industrial, Designed 

Development Each Additional 5000 Sq 

Ft or increment above 15000 Sq Ft

 $ 500.00   $ 500.00 

Site Plan Modification ‐ Minor  $ 50.00   $ 50.00 

Site Plan Modification ‐ Major  $ 100.00   $ 100.00 

D Special Permit Apartment Complex  $1000 plus $100  per unit   $1000 plus $100  per unit 

E Subdivision Plan 

Page 1 of 3

Agenda Item 9a



Schedule of Fees and Charges DRAFT ‐ 4/21/22

Code Reference (If applicable)

Chapter Section Subsection Description  Current Fee   Proposed Fee Effective 

7/1/2022 

Notes

>5 lots  $500 plus $150 per lot   $500 plus $150 per lot  Plus state fee

1<5 lots  $150 per lot   $150 per lot  Plus state fee

F Other Planning and Zoning 

Commission

Zoning or Subdivision Regulation Text 

Amendment

 $                                         300.00   $                                         300.00 

Zoning Map Change  $                                         500.00   $                                         500.00 

G Middle Haddam Historic District  $                                           25.00   $                                           25.00 

Administrative Zoning and Land Use 

fees

New Principle Structure  $                                           50.00   $                                         100.00 

Addition to existing primary structure  $                                           10.00   $                                           75.00 

New  Accessory Structure  $                                           10.00   $                                           50.00 

First Cut Lot Division  No Charge   $                                           40.00 

New Shed <200 Square Feet  $                                           10.00   $                                           25.00 

Lot Line Revision  No Charge   $                                           25.00 

Filling/Excavation/Grading <5,000 sf  $                                           25.00   $                                           25.00 

All Other ZEO Approval  No Charge   $                                           25.00 

219 9 Rooming House License ‐ Annual  Not Established   Not Established 

Building Permit Fees

Minimum Fee  $                                           25.00   $                                           25.00 

First $1,000 of construction value  $                                           25.00   $                                           25.00  Value substantially in conformance 

with RS Means or similar data source 

for the area or verified third party 

construction contract with estimates

Each additional $1,000 or portion 

thereof.

 $                                           12.50   $                                           12.50  Value substantially in conformance 

with RS Means or similar data source 

for the area or verified third party 

construction contract with estimates

Fire Safety Permit Fees (Commercial 

Only)

Building Plan Review

<2000 Square Feet  N/C   $                                           65.00 

2000<5000 Sq. Ft  N/C   $                                         150.00 

5000<10,000 Sq. Ft.  N/C   $                                         350.00 

10,000<50,000 Sq. Ft.  N/C   $                                         600.00 

50,000<  N/C   $                                         850.00 

Site Plan Review  N/C   $                                         100.00 

Fire Alarm (Building Size)

<5000  N/C   $                                           70.00 

5000<10,000  N/C   $                                         125.00 

10,000<50,000  N/C   $                                         225.00 

50,000<  N/C   $                                         520.00 

Sprinkler Systems (Area Protected)

<5000  N/C   $                                           70.00 

5000<10,000  N/C   $                                         125.00 

10,000<50,000  N/C   $                                         225.00 

50,000<  N/C   $                                         520.00 

Hood Systems

Suppression Systems  N/C   $                                         100.00 

Hood and Ductwork (Mechanicals)  N/C   $                                         100.00 

Propane Installations

Propane Filling Station  N/C   $                                         100.00 

Propane Tank Exchange Station  N/C   $                                           25.00 

Commercial Cooking or Heating  N/C   $                                           50.00 

Outdoor Fireplace or Fire Pit  N/C   $                                           50.00 

Modifications, alterations, additions to 

existing alarm or sprinkler systems.

 N/C   1/2 of original permit fee 

269 4 Non‐Resident Refuse Disposal  Not Established   Not Established 

269 5 Resident Refuse Disposal  Not Established   Not Established 

Transfer Station

Tires < 20 inch  $                                              5.00   $                                              5.00  per tire

Tires >=20 inch  $                                           10.00   $                                           10.00  per tire

Stuffed Chair  $                                              5.00   $                                              5.00 

Page 2 of 3



Schedule of Fees and Charges DRAFT ‐ 4/21/22

Code Reference (If applicable)

Chapter Section Subsection Description  Current Fee   Proposed Fee Effective 

7/1/2022 

Notes

Couch  $                                           30.00   $                                           30.00 

Bulky Waste Car Load  $                                              5.00   $                                              5.00 

Bulky Waste Short Bed Truck/Minivan 

Load

 $                                           20.00   $                                           20.00 

Bulky Waste Long/Standard Bed 

Truck/Van Load

 $                                           30.00   $                                           30.00 

Dump Truck  $                                           80.00   $                                           80.00 

Trailer  $                                           30.00   $                                           30.00 

Annual Sticker  $                                           10.00   $                                           10.00  Required for Entry

269 19 Refuse Collectors and Vehicles

B Collector License ‐ Annual   $                                           35.00   $                                           35.00  Includes one vehicle

D Vehicle/Container Registration ‐ 

Annual per vehicle

 $                                           15.00   $                                           15.00  Each beyond first.

228 2 Junk Dealer License ‐ Annual  Not Established   Not Established 

228 2 Junk Dealer Vehicle ‐ Per Vehicle  Not Established   Not Established 

250 3 Peddlers License  Provided in Code section 

Application Fee  $                                           20.00   $                                           20.00 

One Month License   $                                           25.00   $                                           25.00 

Six Month License  $                                         125.00   $                                         125.00 

One Year License  $                                         200.00   $                                         200.00 

282 5 Wrecker List Placement Fee  $                                           50.00   $                                           50.00 

Police Department Private Duty

Officer Per Hour Weekdays (Four Hour 

Increments)

 $                                           82.00   $                                           85.00  Per Hour

Officer Per Hour Weekends/Holidays 

(Four Hour increments)

 $                                         100.00   $                                         105.00  Per Hour

Vehicle ‐ Weekdays  (IRS Rate*30) per hour of 

Officer time 

 (IRS Rate*30) per hour of 

Officer time 

Per hour

Vehicle ‐ Weekends  (IRS Rate*30) per hour of 

Officer time 

 (IRS Rate*30) per hour of 

Officer time 

Per hour

Non‐Profit Rate Weekdays (Vehicle 

Included, 4 hour increments)

 $                                           72.00   $                                           75.00  Per Hour

Non‐Profit Rate Weekends/Holidays 

(Vehicle Included, 4 hour increments)

 $                                           94.00   $                                           99.00  Per Hour

Non‐Resident Fingerprinting  $                                           10.00   $                                           10.00 

Pistol Permit Administration Fee  $                                           70.00   $                                           70.00  Set by State

Record copies and access fees  In accordance with State Law   In accordance with State Law 

Program/Activity Fees  Determined per program by the 

Director of the 

Department/Division presenting 

the program (e.g. Parks and 

Recreation, Library, Senior 

Center, Etc.) subject to review 

by the Town Manager 

 Determined per program by the 

Director of the 

Department/Division presenting 

the program (e.g. Parks and 

Recreation, Library, Senior 

Center, Etc.) subject to review 

by the Town Manager 

Sears Park Pavilion (Half Day)  $                                           75.00   $                                           75.00  4 hours 9am to 1pm or 1pm to 6pm; 

plus $125 Security Deposit

Sears Park Pavilion (Full Day)  $                                         125.00   $                                         125.00  9am to 6pm; plus $125 Security 

Deposit

Boat Storage (Non‐Town)  $                                           50.00   $                                           50.00  Per Boat

Non Town use of Sears Park 

Launch/Facilities ‐ Half Day

 $                                           75.00   $                                           75.00  No Security Deposit

Non Town use of Sears Park 

Launch/Facilities ‐ Full Day

 $                                         150.00   $                                         150.00  No Security Deposit

Sears Park Access Sticker  No Fee   No Fee  Sticker Provided

Boat Launch Access Sticker  $                                           50.00   $                                           50.00  Annual 

Kayak/Canoe Storage ‐ Sears Park  $                                         100.00   $                                         100.00  Price Per Vessel maximum of two 

vessels allowed per family

Field Use Fee Saturday (Non‐Town 

affiliated teams)

 $                                           35.00   $                                           35.00  Price per hour, four hour minimum, 

plus material costs

Field Use Fee Sunday (Non‐Town 

affiliated teams)

 $                                           50.00   $                                           50.00  Price per hour, four hour minimum, 

plus material costs

Page 3 of 3



















Agenda Item 12




